FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOI/PA

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
FOI/PA# 1410030-1

Total Deleted Page(s) = 27
Page 17 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 19 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 20 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 21 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 22 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 23 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 24 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 25 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 26 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 27 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 28 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 29 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 30 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 31 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 32 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 33 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 34 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 35 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 36 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 37 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 38 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 39 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 40 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 41 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 42 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 43 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 44 ~ Referral/Consult;

):0:9:0:9.0:0.0:0.0:0.0:0.0.0.0.0.0:0.0:0.0.0.0¢

X Deleted Page(s) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X For this Page X

):0:9:9:9.0:0.0:9.0:0.0:0.0:0.0.0.0:0.0:0.0:0.04



s ! . & . O ) ) 6
/ . . . v " . :
& 2T N - . S :_ b sadlavunnna
CRRETE I | / Mr. Clegg ... aeer

Mr. Glavin..,..,..
I 5 s tfq
tht s "'_’

VASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 27 30 10-32P )r

L/Bfﬁgg}OR URGENT liﬁgf:.

Ry * '
®JAHAM. HISS TRIAL SUMMARY, PM SESSION, JUNE.THIRTY. RECONVERI

S

OF COURT STRYKER ANNOUNCED DEFENSE RESTS. FIRST REBUTTAL WITNESS

9 UAS BURNETTAXFISHER WHO TESTIFIED HER BROTHER, PERRYYCATLETT, GAVE
ANETTORTIONER L VE
HER TYPEWRITER WHICH,SHE USED FREQUENTLY DOING HOMEWORK WHILE AT-

‘2; TENDING HIGH SCHOOL, AND THAT SHE NEVER HAD MACHINE REPAIRED.
’&§~ ON VERY BRIEF CROSS MC LEAN BROUGHT OUT THAT WITNESS HAD INQUIRED OF
‘%y/ HIM SEVERAL NIGHTS AGO IF .DEFENSE HAD SUBPOENAED HER AND ALSO THAT.
FROM TIME SHE WAS INFANT SHE RESiDED AT EASTER HOME IN WASHINGTON.
NEXT WITNESS UWAS MARGARE%%ﬁC QUEEN WHO TESTIFIED HER FATHER,_EE&~
%%%ZEHEQ&\GAVE HER WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER IN WASHINGTON WHICH SHE USED
IN PRACTICING TYPING WORK FOR ABOUT TWO YEARS AND WHICH SHE NEVER )
HAD REPAIRED. NO CROSS. STAFFORD JQQﬂC QUEEN, HUSBAND OF MARGA- /}
RET, TESTIFIED SHE RECEIVED WOODSTOCK FROM HER FATHER, THAT HE Oijﬁ*
CASIONALLY USED IT AND IDENTIFIED. HIS SIGNATURE ON A TYPED APPLI-

CATION FOR GOVERNMENT EMPLOYMENT \*J,H;CH_ I,'JAS, THEN RECEIVED OVER ‘
OBJECTION. NO CROSS. HENRI RY<HENRY, EMPLOYEE OF RANDALL g oy
F[PHENRL, B é ~dles5 2

333

HAGNER AND CO., WASHINGTON REUORDEDS 1FHEN VESTE ~%anf$§’f‘f’lm MANAGES
BUILDING ON‘CONNECTICUT AVENUE|NHEYERS TREET ANDLAETER HE IDENTIFIED
NDEXED® ﬁ;

END OF PAGE ONE Kisseloff-11471 ) .
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PAGE TWO

IT, A PHOTO OF PREMISES RECEIVED INTO EVIDENCE. TESTIFIED DRUG STORE
IN THAT BUILDING SINCE THIRTYTHREE AND THAT THERE HAS NEVER BEEN A
TYPEWRITER CONCERN ON FIRST FLOOR THERE. TESTIFIED THERE WAS A
WOODSTOCK AGENCY LOCATED ON SECOND FLOOR AT THAT ADDRESS COMMENCING
SEPTEMBER FIFTEEN, THIRTYEIGHT AND REMAINING TWO YEARS. AFTER HE
IDENTIFIED RENTAL APPLICATION CARD FOR WOODSTOCK CO. TENANCY IT WAS
RECEIVED INTO EVIDENCE. TESTIFIED THERE WERE NO- OTHER TYREWRITER
CONCERNS EVER IN THAT BUILDING TO HIS KNOWLEDGE. ON CROSS MC LEAN
ATTEMPTED' TO BRING OUT THAT WITNESS COULD NOT, FROM THE ABOVE CARD,
TESTIEY POSITIVELY WHEN WQODSTOCK CO. MOVED IN BUT WITNESS INSISTED
IT COULD NOT HAVE HAPPENED PRIOR TO SEPTEMBER FIFTEEN, THIRTYEIGHT.
WITNESS COULD NOT ANSWER IF WOODSTOCK CO. PREVIOUSLY LOCATED AT FIF-
TEEN TWENTYEIGHT K STREET ON GROUND FLOOR. SA COURTLAND J. JONES

THEN IDENTIFIED MAP HE PRERARED SHOWING LOCATION OF VARIOUS TYPE-

WRITER SHOPS IN GEORGETOWN AREA ON BASE OF INFORMATION IN PHONE DIREC-

TORIES IN THIRTYSEVEN AND THIRTYEIGHT AND MAP RECEIVED INTO EVIDENCE..
SAID ONLY MENTION OF MONEY WHEN HE TALKED TO MIK?%GKTLETT MAY THIRTEEN
LAST UAS WHEN MIKE TOLD HIM HE HAD RECEIVED FORTY DOLLARS.FROM DONALD

{ISS. ON CROSS STRYKER INTERROGATED JONES EXHAUSTIVELY RE SPECI-
FIC INTERVIEWS HE 'HAD WITH VARIOUS MEMBERS OF CATLETT EAMILY AND JONES
ADMITTED THAT WHEN HE FIRST QUESTIONED MIKE HE KNEW DEFENSE ALREADY

END OF PAGE TWO
Kisseloff-11472
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PAGE THREE

HAD TYPEWRITER. STRYKER ATTEMPTED TO .CREATE IMPRESSION THAT MIKE
WAS BROUGHT INTO FBI OFFICE WITHOUT NOTICE; ETC., BUT JONES POINTED

OUT THAT MIKE HAD BEEN ASKED TO COME. 10. OEELCE-—AND~FHERE-WAS—NQ~GOM-
PULSION ABOUT IT. TESTIFIED RAYMONDXCATLETT WAS BROUGHT TO OFFICE,

S

BY SAS FREW AND GLENN AND WAS QUESTIONED FROM FIVE PM TO SIX

THIRTY PM AND THAT JAMES' WAS QUESTIONED ABOUT FIFTEEN MINUTES.
' STRYKER THEN WENT INTO THE RELATIVE IGNORANCE OF CATLETTS AND JONES
STATED HE REALIZED AFTER THEY TOLD HIM OF THEIR LACK OF EDUCATION
THAT THEY WERE NOT EXTREMELY INTELLIGENT. <STATED ONLY HIMSELF AND

"SA HOWARD AND STENOGRAPHER IN ROOM WHEN PERRY WAS QUESTIONED AND
DENIED HE OR HOWARD SAID ANYTHING DEROGATORY WHATSOEVER ABOUT HISS.

 STRYKER THEN ATTEMPTED TO DEVELOP BUREAU_POLICY RE FURNISHING _

PERSONS ‘QUESTIONED WITH TRANSCRIPTS OF INTERVIEW BUT JONES POIN@gD(

OUT NONE WAS FURNISHED BECAUSE NONE WAS REQUESTED. TESTIFIED ABOUT
QUESTIONING CLAUDIE IN OFFICE ABOUT AN HOUR AND SAID HE HAD NOT GIVEN

s m——

HER COPY OF TRANSCRIPT BECAUSE_SHE_DID ‘NOE-ASK EOR TT. STATED

MIKE WAS IN OFFICE FROM THREE FORTYFIVE PM TO SIX FORTYFIVE PHM, |

ANY FOOD BECAUSE HE DID NOT ASK FOR ANY AND JONES WAS UNABLE TO
RECALL IF MIKE GIVEN ANY WATER‘BUT’STATED WOULD HAVE BEEN 'GIVEN TO

HIM IF HE HAD SO REQUESTED. STRYKER THEN TOUCHED ON. INTERVIEW OF
END OF PAGE. THREE
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‘MIKE FOLLOWING SUNDAY NIGHT AND JONES RELATED HE AND ANOTHER AGENT

- . A

. - PAGE FOUR

VENT TO MIKE-S HOUSE ABOUT FIVE THIRTY PM TO INVITE HIM TO OFFICE
AND AFTER MIKE STATED HE HAD NOT YET HAD DINNER THEY RETURNED ABOUT
AN HOUR LATER AND BROUGHT HIM TO OFFICE. JONES STATED ABOUT THIRTY

FIVE/AGENTS ENGAGED IN TYPEWRITER SEARCH IN WASHINGTON BUT DENIED

HE7WAS ANGRY WHEN HE LEARNED MC LEAN, HAD FOUND IT AND DENIED REAL

EEgPOSE OF INTERVIEWS OF CATLETTS WAS TO DESTROY THEM AS DEFENSE

WITNESSES. STRYKER THEN HAD JONES TESTIFY HE IS NATIVE OF VIRGI-

NIA AND THAT HE BELIEVES HE UNDERSTANDS COLORED PEOPLE. STRYKER
APPARENTLY ATTEMPTING TO CREATE IMPRESSION THAT JONES, BEING A SOU-

THERN AGENT, HAD PERHAPS TAKEN ADVANTAGE OF CATLETTS. JONES DENIED

HE HAD ABANDONED HOPE OF MAKING PAT A GOVERNMENT WITNESS AFTER
/QUESTIONING HIM AND- STATED HE NEGER, AT ANY TIME, ATTEMPTED TO
MAKE PAT ANYTHING. STRYKER THEN DIRECTED ATTENTION OF JONES TO
SIGNED STATEMENT HE TOOK FROM PAT AND PARTICULAR PORTION THEREOF

WHERE PAT SAYS HE RECEIVED TYPEWRITER DURING THE PERIOD OF HISS i

MOVE TO VOLTA PLACE. JONES DENIED HE KNEW PAT HAD TOLD DEFENSE HE
RECEIVED IT DURING THAT MOVE AND ADMITTED THAT IT WAS HARMFUJ, TO

GOVERNMENT CASE WHEN PAT SAID HE GOT IT DURING THAT MOVE. JONES

L STATED TALKED TO PAT ABOUT ONE AND ONE HALF HOURS AND DECLARED 3
POSITIVELY THAT HE AND OTHER AGENT ALVAYS SPOKE. ONLY IN NORMAL ‘
TONE. OF VOICE. STRYKER ATTEMPTED TO BRING OUT REASON FOR SUBSE-
QUENT ASSERTION IN ABOVE SIGNED STATEMENT BY PAT THAT HE COULD HAVE
RECEIVED MACHINE SEVERAL MONTHS AFTER HISSES MOVED -TO VOLTA PLACE.
JONES DECLARED THERE WAS NO REAL'INCONSISTENCY BUT RATHER AN ELA-

BORATION AND REITEREATED THAT IT WAS EXACTLY WHAT PAT HAD TOLD HIM.

/ Kisseloff-11474
END OF PAGE EOUR : . /



PAGE FIVE
TESTIFIED FBI HAD LOOKED FOR WOODSTOCK SHOP EVER SINCE PAT TOLD HIM

HE HAD TAKEN MACHINE TO A UOODSTOCK SHOP AT NORTHWEST CORNER OF

»CONNECTICUT AND K STREET, TESTIFIED PAT, AT FIRST, STATED IT WAS HIS

~—

RECOLLECTION THAT SHOP WAS LOCATED ON GROUND FLOOR. STRYKER ATTEM-

PTED TO FIND OUT RESULTS OF FBI SEARCH FOR VARIOUS WOODSTOCK SHOPS
IN THAT AREA BUT WITNESS DECLARED HE DiD NOT KNOW DETAILS THEREOF.
ON REDIRECT, WITNESS TESTIFIED DEFINITELY THAT IT WAS PERRY WHO

~ FIRST SUGGESTED LOCATION OF THE SHOP AS NORTHWEST CORNER -OF CON-
NECTICUT AND K AND NOT THE AGENTS. MURPHY BROUGHT OUT FROM WITNESS.
THAT PERRY READ STATEMENT BEFORE SIGNING IT AND SO INDICATED IN HIS
OUN HANDWRITING THEREON. OBJECTION SUSTAINED TO. QUESTION RE WHAT
INFO FBI WAS RELYING ON IN THIS TYPEWRITER SEARCH. WITNESS STATED

: SEARCH COMMENCED DECEMBER LAST ‘AND. THAT CATLETTS FIRST DISCLOSED

ALLEGED GIFT oF TYEPURITER VHEN THEY WERE QUESTIONED ‘MAY THIRTEEN

LAST AND HAD NOT SO ADVISED AGENTS DURING EARLIER INTER-
M— -

VIEWS. ON RECROSS, JONES STATED HE ASSISTED IN_SEARCH FOR SPECT-

ke ramaan

MENS BUT DECLARED HE DID NOT KNOW IF STX HUNDRED MEMBERS OF HISS

CLASS AT HARVARD LAH WERE QUESTIONED BY FBI. STRYKER HAD JONES

NAME SEVERAL CITIES WHERE PERSONS WERE QUESTIONED RE SPECIMENS

END OF PAGE FIVE Kisseloff-11475
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PAGE SIX ,
AND JONES ENUMERATED SEVEN OR EIGHT. LAST UITNESS VAS JOHN FOSTER

e ——————

:;é?ﬁULLE WHO TESTIFIED HE FIRST MET HISS IN SAN FRANCISCO AND LATER
IN LONDON, ASKED HIM IF HE EVER THOUGHT OF LEAVING GOVERNMENT SER-

L

VICE. HISS TOLD HIM HE PLANNED TO LEAVE IN EARLY FUTURE. THEN TESTI- |

FIED HE TELEPHONED HISS AFTER LATTER ELECTED PRESIDENT OF CARNEGIE
| ENDOWMENT BUT BEFORE HISS ASSUMED OFFICE AND- TOLD HISS HE HAD HEARD -

HISS HAD COMMUNIST AFFILIATIONS. FURTHER THAT HISS TOLD HIM HE KNEW

OF SUCH REPORTS AND THAT HE HAD GONE TO FBI AND HAD SET THOSE, RUMORS
TO REST, OR SOME SUCH EXPRESSION. TESTIFIED HE AGAIN TA4;D~T0 HISS
IN MARCH, FORTYEIGHT WHEN HISS TOLD HIM HE HAD THAT DAY TESTIFIED
BEFORE GJ, SDNY, AND ‘HAD BEEN ASKED ABOUT CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS.
STRYKER-S OBJECTION OVERRULED AND COURT STATED HE WOULD &DM:T TESTI-

MONY ON GROUND QF GOING T$ CREDIBILITY OF HISS: DULLES CONTINUED
HISS TOLD HIM HE DID NOT JKNOW MOST OF THE PEOPLE ABOUT WHOM HE WAS
ASKED BUT DID. RECALL. LEEYPRESSMAN WHOM HE TOLD DULLES HE HAD

KNOWN IN SOME ORGANIZATION INTERESTED IN LEABOR LAW AND PERHAPS ALSO

RECALLED. DULLES TALKED TO HISS AGAIN ON AUGUST EIGHTEENTH; FORTY

IN EARLY DAYS OF LAW PRACTICE. DULLES STATED PRESSMQN WAS ONLY NAME

EIGHT AFTER HCUA DISCLOSURES, TOLD HISS THEY WERE EMBARRASSING TO BOTH

| CARNEGIE AND HISS, THAT HE HOPED TgUSTEES WOULD NOT PREJUDGE CASE

\BUT WUOULD AWAIT JUDICIAL DECISION EE GUILT OR INNOCENCE OF HISS.
TOLD HISS LATTER PROBABLY REALIZED HIS PERMANENT USEFULNESS TO CAR-
NEGIE HAD BEEN IMPAIRED AND THAT HISS AGREED WITH THAT OBSERVATION.
END OF PAGE SIX Kisseloff—1147§
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PAGE SEVEN O " ij

STATED BOTH HE AND HxsyﬁGREEp IT WAS NOT WISE FOR HISS TO RESIGN
UNTIL HCUA HEARINGS COMPLETED. ALSO THAT HISS INDICATED HE WOULD
RESIGN THAT SEPTEMBER. DULLES STATED HE THEN WENT TO EUROPE BUT =~ -
LEARNED THAT RESIGNATION OF HISS WAS CONSIDERED AT DECEMBER,
FORTYEIGHT MEETING OF TRUSTEES. ON CROSS BY STRYKER DULLES“STATE@

HE UAS NOT CERTAIN OF THE EXACT WORDS USED BY HISS WHEN HE HENTIONED

HAVING GONE TO FBI AND TESTIFIED HISS INDICATED  IN CONVERSATIONS

HE WANTED TO DO THE RIGHT THING. STATED HE KNEW HISS HAD BEEN
CHECKED CAﬁEFULLX_BY CARNEGIE BEFORE HE WAS OFFERED PRESIDENCY AND

THAT SUCH REPORTS. WERE ALL GOOD. ON REDIRECT MURPHY DIRECTED ATTEN-
TION OF DULLES TO MEMO WHICH DULLES STATED REGARDED: HIS IMPRESSIONS

OF HIS CONVERSATIONS WITH HISS, WHICH MEMO HE PREPARED FOR CONFIDEN-
TIAL INFORMATION OF CARNEGIE TRUSTEES. STATED IT REPRESENTED- A
COMPOSITE OF THE VIEWS OF HIMSELF, rJOHN w\ AVIS‘AND ARTHUﬁjghLLANTINE.
MURPHY THEN READ ALOUD FROM SUCH MEMO. THAT PORTION WHEREIN DULLES

SET OUT THAT HISS TOLD HIM ABOUT HISS DENYING CP SYMPATHY, ETC. AND

VHEREIN HISS TOLD DULLES HE HAD CASUALLY ASSOCIATED IN THE PRACTICE

- . T

OF LAW AND IN GOVERNMENT WiTH s{omE PERS,QI&SJLHQ—THADQC%-SY-MRAJEH{’ES.

MURPHY ALSO READ PORTION THEREOF WHERE IN DULLES STATES HE
L — - " - — e e

TOLD HISS HE SHOULD RESIGN AFTER HCUA HEARINGS. ON RECROSS STRYKER -
BROUGHT OUT THAT AT TRUSTEES MEETiNG FEB. LAST HISS HAD BEEN CONTINUED f
ON LEAVE TO MAY, FORTYNINE WHEN HIS TERM -AS PRESIDENT ENDED AND IS |
STILL ENDOWMENT TRUSTEE. ADJOURNED UNTIL JULY FIRST AM.

oy O7 5
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Oﬁce Memommlzmz . UNITED ‘STATES GOVERNMENT

o . DIRECTOR, FBI - DATE: June 30, 191}9
FROM GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

. Y

SUBJECT J. DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, wa, et al
PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R
INTERNAL SECURITY R

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated June 21, 1949 advising that
information had been received from Mr, BYRON SCOTT to the effect that according
to Mr, EDWARD IERAZONE, president of the International BalsaCorporation, Costa
Rica, one TON was reliably reported to have something to do with the
microfilm found’in the CHAMBERS' pumpkine The informant described WESTON as
one who would sell anything to anyone no ma'bter who he was selling out.

The Bureau requested this office to contact the State Department
and examine any available files with respect to JULIAN WESTON in order to
/ determine his reputation and past activities and further if he could have -had
any connection n.n the current HISS CHAMBERS investigation.

The records of the State Departmen‘b reflect some correspondence

concerning ‘WESTON including confidential letters from the Bureau. -A memo

" dated May 6, 1942 contained information i‘rom a confidential source within
the government as followss

DERFE 0ils
"WESTON is British bit is regarded as a renegade and has a very
unsavory record and reputation. WESTON has been a paid propaganda agent for
Germans and has had a hand in several’ business deals With enemy firms. His
- principal associates are pro-Nazi and in May, 1941, he was in touch with three -
suspected Japénese agents in Costa Rica. On one occasion WESTON falseJy
described himself gs a British agent.!

A Bureau letter dated May 17, 1941 addressed to Mr. .A. A. BURLE,
Assistant Secretary of State, stated: "It also is reported that WESTON is a
Naxi .agent.®

The Bireau advised the State Department on September 9, 1941 that
"JULIAN VESTON is an agént for IGN OLINOWSKY and HANS HERBERTA LTSCHMIDT, D
two confirmed pro-Nazis. He has agcess to all the rad:.ograms dvhich: pass A
through Tropical Radio, owned by the United Fruit Company," Vs

The State Deparﬁznent caused an investigation to "be made on this
Bureain letter ard on September “30, 1941, the American Legation replied:
"It is the opinion of the Legafion that JULIAN WESTON does not have access

‘*l’z}
4

écz Hem YOE%PIES DESTROYED <0
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"o any of the radiograms of the Tropical Radio which is owned by the United
Fruit Company Mr, WESTON, is a British subject; and it is not believed
that he is pro-Nazi. His general reputation is such however that it would
not cause surprise. if he should -accept money from time to time from persons
unfriendly to the British cause.”

The Bureau memo dated June 2, 1942 entitled "FEI.]%:‘SPOSITO
and other matters" concerning WESTON stated as follows:

"JULIAN A, WESTON, Englishman of - .doubtful reputation in San Jose,
Costa Rica, is attempting to secure the position as manager in Costa Rica
for the International Balsa Corporatlon, 96-100 Boyd Ave., Jersey City,
New Jersey.t

A memo 6f the Bureau dated December 30, 1941 %o the State Department -
is as follows-

WJULTAN AX’YESTON isan l'mglishman wwho bears an unsavory reputation.
and is belie réd to possess pro-Nazi séntiments.. He is in commubication with
one STERSON, a German of the .deported crew of the interned Axis
vesgel IS%J CH who &be now in Bismarck, Noxth Dakota."

‘mere is- & i‘urther report from the Department of State which i
states as follows:

MWhile it is true that. possibly activities of WESTON have in many
instances ‘been suspicious, to say the least, during the past year- he has
attempted to make an honest Itl.ving, has' industriously brought Balsa from
the Barra, ‘Colorado region eeesesses and has' inh 'all cases of doubt
consulted with the Américan Legation and subsequently taken the advice
of the Legation in dealings with persons and firms. in Costa Rica. In a
recent conversatlon with members of the staff iof the I:egat:.on, WESTON
reviewed his d:!.i'f:.culties with the. Br:.tish Legation in San Jose-and states
that he has never- ‘been pro-Axis ;. that he did:criticize the. CHAMBERLAIN
Govermment but that he is today & loyal Britlsher, working f6r the defeat
of the Axis: poviers: ..;....... ‘Whlle‘ 'S’IESTON'S Personal habits and conduct
in.the past have been unsat:.sfactory i'rom his point of ¥iew, his activities
have not ‘been ‘such as to warrant his inolus:.on on the: 'Froclaimed. .and
Statutory Ia.st' In view of WESTON'S present good, behavior it is recommended
that his name not. be :anluded in the proclaimed diste It is also recommended.

- that. his name be removed from, the cohf:.dentialslist of 'unsat:.sfactory

consignees rou . L

-

- —2- Kisseloff-11479
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Later ‘the legation advised the State Department that ‘the Military
and Naval Attaches protested.’ the. .aétion of deleting WESTON!'S name from the
Confidential Iist of Unsatisfactory Consignees on ‘the ground that"WESTON

. has. associated himself vith shady characters and with knovm Cerman agents."

The Legation reported that the Legation had recéeived similar reports but.
had been uinable %06 verify any of them. The Legation further reported that
WESTON had been involved in difficulties with the British Goverhment, As
to this therLegation reported, "This is true; but the case s...o.s has been
discussed vith the British .Charge -dtAffaires here and Mr. IYALL agrees that
while WESTON'S. public criticism of the. CHAHBERLAIN Government and its
representatives was in bad taste,. it could rot be considered subvers:.ve
activity. WESTON fréely admits that he, aga British. citizen, ¢riticizéd.
his Covernment, but .also states that he has.. not cri.ticized the CHURCHILL
Government: It is also. true that the Costa Ih.can authorities arrested
WESTON for investigation of what were alleged o be subvers:.ve activities.
Howéver ‘he was released by thé authorities at the, request of theBritish
Charge d'Affaires after investigation of his home. and ei'fects did not reveal

any information, aga:.nst him., WESTON told a member of this Iaegation that

this investigation centered around references he.had- made to dynamiting
a ship. He. conv:.nced the authorities that the reference ‘was. to the
propes ed dynamiting .of the YEISENACH! which is bea.ng salvaged at Puntarenas

-and that he had: planned to _photograph that if it was done. Since WESTON

has frequently submitted: photographs 16 Anerican News Service, this appears
to have been a normal procedure and my: - British colleague agrees that this -
wag probably the .case.n

Thig report was signed by LESLIE E. REED, Chargé ‘d'Affeirés.

‘There is mno.information in the State Depa.rtment files indicating
that JULIAN is. connected in the HISS CHAMBERS investigation in any wayse
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COURT AT TEM THIRTY AM THERE WAS A DISCUSSION IN éHAHBERS UNTIL ELEVEN

e,

TUENTY FIVE AM CONCERNING ADMISSIBILITY OF CERTAIN PROPOSED GOVERNMENT

REBUTTAL EVIDENCE, PRINCIPALLY THAT OF HED]:?%IASSII‘IQ « COURT UAS RE-
CESSED UNTIL TUELVE FIFTEEN PM AT WHICH TIME JUDGE ANHOUNCED THERE

HAD BEEN A LONG DISCUSaION RE PRODOaED TESTIMONY OF NA SS5ING AHD THAT

A i v . e

HE HAD DECIDED MOT TO PERMIT IT,

TYPEURITING CONCERM HAD RENTED A HINETEE
TO HAROLﬁ,&{)SENUALD, DEFENSE COUNSEL ON FEBRUARY TUENTY FOUR LAST

AND -THAT ﬁOSﬁNUALD HAD RETAINED IT ABOUT THREE MONTHS .

STANLL?@{
}

TUENTY NINE MODEL 'JOOD3TOCK

USSELL THEN TESTIFIED HIS3

NO CRO3S.

MyRPHY THEN ANNOUNCED HE DESIRED TO PUT ON THE STAND AN OFFICIAL OF

THf»éﬁERﬂER 1'0TOR _COMPANY TO PROVE THE PURCHAGE AND SALE OF A FOID

I
AUTO,

JUDGE ANMOUMCED THAT HE HAD DECIDED TO EXCLUDE SUCH TE3

VT re By
3 L.’.C-d ile

PAUL A,ngLANDT THEM TESTIFTED HE SPENT ENTIRE SUNMER OF THIRTY S:JLN

AT hICéEo APARTMENT HOUSE IN CHESTERTOUN AND NEVER MET OR SAU-HISSES

THERE OR HEARD THEIR NAME. ALGER AND PRISCILLA UERE ASIKED TO STAUD
END "PAGE OHE
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PAGE TUO

IN COURT ROOM. WITNESS TESTIFIED HE HAD NOT SEEN THEM IN CHESTERTOWM

IN SUMMER OF THIRTY SEVEN, UITNESS ADMITTED HE HAD NOT BEEN IN

CHESTERTOWHN EVERY DAY THAT SUMMER AND OCCASIONALLY SPENT ENTIRE DAY

IN HIS APARTHMENT. SAID FBI FIRST APPROACHED HIM RE THIS MATTER -ON

JUNE TUENTY TUO LAST AND SAID CONTACT MADE BY AGENT VAN ETTEN AND
ANOTHER AGENT YHOM HE COULD NOT RECALL AND SAID THEY INTERVIEVED HIN

AT LIBRARY OF CONGRESS AFTER PHONING FOR AN APPOINTHENT. STRYKER

HAD WITMESS IDENTIFY HANDWRITING OF MRS. WICKES TN AN EXHTRIT_RREVIQUSLY

OFFERED BY DEFENSE FOR IDENTIFICATION AND WHICH CONSISTS OF LETTER

ADDRESSED TO ALGER BY MRS. WICKES AND ASKED VITNESS IF HIS

RECOLLECTION HAD BEEN REFRESHED BY READING SAME. VITNESS SAID HIS

" RECOLLECTION UAS NOT REFRESHED THERERY, LAST YITNESS WAS SUPERVISOR

LISH WHITSON YHO TESTIFIED THAT HE ANMD MR D M. LADD INTERVIEWED HISS
AT BUREAU IN MARCH FORTY SIX AND OVER OBJECTION WAS ALLOVED TO TESTIFY

y——

THAT HISS TOLD HIM AND LADD THAT TWO CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES HAD BEEN

INTERESTED IN HIM AND THAT MR, BYRNES HAD SPOKEN TO HIM ABOQUT CHARGES

.

AGAINST HISS, WITNESS SAID HISS TOLD HIM HE WAS NOT MUCH OF A JOINER

BUT SAID HE HAD BELONGED FOR A FEW MONTHS TO THE INTERNATIONAL JURI-
DICAL ASSN AND ALSO HAD PARTICIPATED IN A DISCUSSION GROUP WHICH MET

END PAGE THO y Kisseloff-11482
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PAGE THREE

IN A UASHINGTON RESTAURANT. UHITSON SAID THAT HISS DENIED HE HAD
— :

EVEP BEEN A CP MEMBER, DENIED ANY A’SOCIATION UITH CP_AND SAIE’NONE

OF HIS FRIENDS TO HIS RNOWLEDGE UERE CON“UNIDTSQ UITNESS COWINUED
— AN

THAT HISS SAID LEE7 REQSMAH HAD BEEN MLNTIOUED AS A COMMUNIST BUT HE

DID HOT KNOW HIM TO EE SUCH. MURPHY THEW SHOWED WHITSON MEMO WHICH

LATTWR PREPAPED AFTER HISS INTERVIEU AND AFTER HIS RECOLLECTIOH WAS THER-
BY REFRESHED, WHITSON TESTIFIED THAT HISS HAD ALSO MENTIONED THAT

|THERE HAD BEEN TALK ADOUT POSSIBLE SUBVERSIVE AFFILIATION OF VARIOUS

STATE DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES YHO HAD BEEN SPEAKING AFTER DUMEARTON OAKS
CONFERENCE AEBOUT INTERWATIONAL POLICY AND THAT HISS HAD VOLUH-

TEERED THAT POSSIBLY HiS ow§~NAME MIGHT HAVE BEEN INCLUDED IN THOSE
STATE DEPARTMENT SPEAKERS WHO WERE BEING CHARGED IN SOME CIRCLES

AS TRYING TO UHITEUASH RUSSIA. OH CROSS STRYKER WAS ALLOUED TO READ
MEYO AND WITNESS ADMITTED THAT HISS MAY HAVE SAID THAT THOSE STATE

|DEPARTHMENT EMPLOYEES SPEAKING OM INTERMATIOMAL AFFAIRS HAD BEEM I{-

STRUCTED TO DO SO EY THEIR DEPARTMENTAL SUPERVISORS. WITHESS SAID
HE VOULD NOT DENY THAT HISS HAD SO INDICATED, UITHESS CONTINUED

THAT HE UNDERSTOOD HISS CAME TO FBI VOLUNTARILY TQ SUBMIT TQ_ANY

QUESTIONS., WITMESS DENIED THAT HISS HAD SAID THE RESTAURANT MEETINGS

N
END OF PAGE THREE
Kisseloff-11483
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 PAGE FOUR

| VERE MEETINGS OF THE FOREIGI! POLICY ASSOCIATION ALTHO HE SAID IT

UAS HIS RECOLLECTION THEY DID IN SOME UAY CONCERM THAT GROUP, WUIT-
NESS DENIED HISS HAD 3AID HE SAU HOTHING OF‘PRESSMAN AFTER AAA DAYS
AND INSISTED HI3S HAD SAID Hg SAU LITTLE OF FRESSMAN AFTER THAT
TIME. UITNESS AGREED THAT HISS MIGHT HAVE SAID THAT HE SAW FRAC-
TICALLY TIOTHING OF PRESS“AN AFTER AAA. VITNESS DECLARED HE HAD

- CONDUCTED A HUNDRED Oé SO INTERVIEWS SINCE THAT OF HIS3 AMD THAT HE
COULD NOT.REMEMBER'THE EXACT UJORDS USED ON EACH OCCASION. ON
REDIRECT MURPHY OF%ERED INTO EVIDNECE THE MEMO PREPARED BY WHITSOM

AND AFTER OBJECTION, COURT RESERVED RULING.. ADJOURNED UNTIL JULY

FIVE AM.

SCHEIDT
HOLD PLS
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UASHINGTON AND UFO FROM MNEW YORK 26 1 6-20P T
(/BABECTEE/AND SAC URGENT n I
@ u /

JAHAM, REFER TO TELEPHONE CALL THIS AFTERMOOM BETWEEN ASAC BELMONT
AND MR. FLETCHER OF BUREAU. 1IN VIEW OF INFO INDICATING THAT VALTER
T ———

N/

M/HEBB HAS BEEN SUBPOENAED BY HISS ATTORNEYS AND IS IN NYC,
__,.—--"'“ v

APPARENTLY VITH THE LEASES AND OTHER RENTAL RECORDS FOR RENTAL

SPACE AT ONE FIVE TWO EIGHT X STREET, NV, WASHINGTON, DC, GOVERMMENT
ATTORNEYS BELIEVE POSSIBILITY THAT HISS ATTORNEYS MAY HAVE HIM IN
NY FOR PURPOSE OF MAKING NHIM UMAVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT. AUSA MURPHY
HAS EXECUTED A SUBPOENA FOR HEBBS APPEARANCE IN NYC ON BEHALF OF
THE GOVERNHENT AT TEN AM ON JULY FIFTH NEXT, AND THIS SUBPOENA IS
AL S
BEING SENT SPECIAL DELIVERY TO WFO. WFO IS REQUESTED TO z”/
DETERMINE FIRST UHERE HEEB MAY BE STAYING IN NYC, AND SECOND IF HE
RETURNS TO HIS HOME ON BUSINESS OVER THE WEEKEND, EVERY EFFORT SHOULD
BE MADE TO SERVE THIS SUBPOENA ON HIM. IN VIEW OF TMPORTANCE TH;%
._ | RECORDED - L7 1/ 7= (333 X
MATTER AND THE US MARSHAL-S OF 03ES OVEH.MEEKEND, -UEC) REQUES-
, . ED - 117 I ‘
TED TO MAKE THIS SERVICE AS AUTHORIZED BY BUREADUL WFGM4ES FURTHER
DIRECTED TO DETERMINE WHETHER THERE IS AT PRESENT TIME AN o§ricz .
oﬁﬁ%annsxgsg TYPEWRITER CO. IN WASHINGTON DC AMD WHETHER THIS OFFICE
- 3 i
HAS A coﬁgébzﬂihﬁkéq FOR SPACE AT FIFTEEN TUENTY EIGHT K STREET. ‘/??Qé}

b ” o =Y ) & |
SCHEIDT l TWO il , . Kisseloff-11513 ‘
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WALTTR ¥ mmntm, LOCAL ATTORNEY WITH (FFICES AT 932 BOUTHERN mm, .
WASH. D, C. I3 PRESRNT OWER OF mnmm At 1528 X ST, W, %, 'rommm :
PURGHASED mm.mm M JUNE 1'7, 1938 DURTNG XRNANCY #10DSTOCK TIPEMRITRR GO,
TOBRINGR mzsm HAS TN RIS POSSESSTON A mcmsm BELTEVED 70 BE A COPY
OF THE CRIGTNAL LEASE, T BI3 DOGUMENT 15 UNSIGNED BUT SETS PORTH. e sum |
| mcmmm APP!ARBIQ on THE (RIGINAL 1EASE AS REPORTED IN WPO TL DATED
6-29-49. IS £ND ANY oﬂm PERTINENT REC DS IH POSSEISION OF TOBAINER
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LCONF THREE STATIONS
‘Y WASHINGTON AND WFO 13 AND i e

i

Tor. D wessansenent

CHESTERTOUN, MD. ANGLE OF CASE SINCE OURTEL FIVE THIRTY N
L./ LF
JUNE TWENTY NINE. PART ONE. TWO FORMER TENANTS ogrﬁxcxss APARTMENTS

LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED. MRS. CATHERINE SHAKESPEARE HULITT, NOW CARE
" J. Hoe C. FORBES, CHESAPEAKE CITY, MD., RESIDENT THIRD FLOOR STREET SIDE
?L//’ APARTé%%ﬁrFROM FALL, NINETEEN THIRTY SIX TO MAY OR JUNE, NINETEEN \
jé THIRTY SEVEN. CAPTAIN HARRY DERRINGER, U. S. NAVY RETIRED, NOW ONE TWENTY
THREE QUEEN ST., CHESTERTOWN, RESIDENT -OF MRS WICKES OWUN FIRST FLOOR
APARTMENT FOR THREE WEEKS IN FALL, NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN., NEITHER OF
. THESE FORMER TENANTS LIVED AT Wf%ES APARTMENTS DURING JULY OR AUGUST,
NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN, KNOW OR ébER HEARD ‘OF THE HISSES AND KNOW NOTH=
ING OF HISS TENANCY AT WICKES APARTMENTS DURING SUMMER, NINETEEN THIRTY

SEVEN, PART TWO. TWO PERSONS INTERVIEWED KNEW ALGERC%ISS AS FELLOW
STUDENTS AT JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY, BA., BUT NEVER HEARD OF OR SAW |
ALGER HISS IN CHESTERTOWN AND HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF HIS EVER HAVING RE=-
SIDED IN WICKES APARTMENTS OR ELSEWHERE IN CHESTERTOWN DURING SUMMER,
NINETEEN. THIRTY SEVEN. S. ATHERTON MIDDLETON, DIRECTOR OF GUNSTON scnodl,
SUMMER SCHOOL FOR CHILDREN AT CENTREVILLE, MD,, SIXTEEN MILES FROM Al
CHESTERTOWN, FROM WHI%:SCHOOL'MIDDLETON HAS BEEN IN CONTACT WITH
CHESTERTOWN AND SOME OF ITS RESIDENTS FOR THE PAST TWENTY NINE SUMMERS

INCLUDING SUMMER, NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN. WILLIAM S. COLLINS, COOWNER
oriEs DESTHU S #» 5 : ¥

848 DECLT IR ./ RECORED-1U  74/333-3 69 9
end PEES OiEL 151949, INDEXED - 117 K|sse|off-11515 ‘ 4 /M




PAGE TWO
OF KENT COUNTY NEWS, CHESTERTOWN. PART THREE. NUMBER OF NEIGHBORS OF
WICKES APARTMENTS DURING SUMMER, NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN, VISITORS TO
ACTUAL TENANTS OF WICKES APARTMENTS DURING SUMMER, NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN,
AND TRADESMEN WHO SERVED WICKES APARTMENTS FOR GROCERIES AND MILK
DURING SUMMERS NINETEEN THIRTY SIX, NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN ANDiNINETEEN
THIRTY EIGHT INTERVIEWED WITHOUT LOCATING ANYONE WHO KNEW HISSES,
EVER HEARD OF THEM OR KNEW ANYTHING REGARDING HISS TENANCY OF
WICKES APARTMENTS DURING SUMMERS, NINETEEN THIRTY SIX, NINETEEN THIRTY
SEVEN OR NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT. PART FOUR. NEWSPAPERS QUOTE THE ENTER=
PRISE UNQUOTE, QUOTéK/;NT NEWS UNQUOTE AND QUOTE TRANSCRIPT UNQUOTE,
COMBINED NINETEEN FORTY SIX TO FORM QUOTE KENT COUNTY NEWS UNQUOTE, ALL
PUBLISHED WEEKLY AT CHESTERTOWN, MD., NINETEEN THIRTY SIX, NINETEEN
THIRTY SEVEN AND NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT AND COVERING NEWS IN CHESTERTOWN’A
AREA. EDITIONS FOR SUMMERS OF NINETEEN THIRTY SIX, NINETEEN THIRTY
SEVEN AND NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT, EXCEPT EDITIONS OF KENT NEWS FOR
SUMMER3, NINETEEN THIRTY SIX WHICH ARE NOT AVAILABLE, REVIEWED AND
NO MENTION FOUND OF ALGER pR PRISCILLA HISS OR ANY RESIDENCY IN )
CHESTERTOUWN. FOLLOWING%&EMS NOTED IN QUOTE TRANSCRIPT UNQUOTE CONCERNING
ACTIVITIES OF DOLE FAMILY DURING SUMMER, NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN. JUNE
NINETEEN, NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN, MISS ALICE DOLE IS PRESENTLY HOME WITH
HER MOTHER PARENTHESIS DR. ALICE7DOLE END PARENTHESIS AND IN JULé’WILL I
GO TO ALFRED UNIVERSITY WITH HER‘%bTHER TO ATTEND A FEW CLASSES IN |
WEAVING AND ART. JUNE TWENTY SIX, NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN ALICE DOLE

2~ Kisseloff-11516
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PAGE THREE
OPERATED ON AT KENT AND QUEEN ANNE HOSPITAL FOR REMOVAL OF TONSILS.
SEPTEMBER FOUR, NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN, DR. ESTHER M. DOLE AND DAUGHTER
RETURNED TO CHESTERTOWN FROM ALFRED UNIVERSITY AND ARE SPENDING TWO
WEEKS AT ROYAL SWAN HOTEL IN BETTERTON, MD. ESTHER AND ALICE DOLE ALSO
MENTIONED IN NINETEEN THIRTY SIX AND NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT NEWS ITEMS
s ONE, SEPTEMBER SEVENTEEN NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT INDICATING DR. ESTHER
M. DOLE, HAD RETURNED FROM A VISIT TO ENGLAND AND SCOTLAND AND .ONE
DATED JULY FOUR, NINETEEN THIRTY SIX INDICATING DR. ESTHER DOLE HAD
LEFT FOR ALFRED UNIVERSITY. NINETEEN THIRTY SIX ITEMS ALSO CONFIRMED THAT

LEWIN W{ WICKES, JR; BROKE HIS BACK IN NINETEEN THIRTY SIX, MAY SIXTEEN
NINETEEN THIRTY SIX EDITION, AND WAS STILL RECOVERING FROM SAME IN
JULY, NINETEEN THIRTY SIX. PART FIVE. QUOTE KENT NEWS UNQUOTE ITEM FOR

AUGUST TWENTY ONE NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN INDICATED THAT MRS.,HENR§¥%EQE_
AND DAUGHTER, MARGARET, OF DALLAS, TEXAS HAD TAKEN AN APARTMENT AT THE
WICKES APARTMENTS. FOR SIX WEEKS AND HAD MOTORED TO CHESTERTOVWN WITH HENRY
BECK, JRs, WHO HAD LEFT FOR DARTMOUTH COLLf%E WHERE HE WAS A STUDENT.
THIS IS FIRST APPEARANCé OF BECKS IN THE PICTURE AS ACTUAL TENANTS OF
WICKES APARTMENTS DURING PERTINENT PERIOD AND FURTHER INVESTIGATION

HAS. FAILED TO DEVELOP BETTER DALLAS ADDRESS FOR THEM, CAPTAIN. HARRY
DERRINGER, SUPRA, SUGGESTED INTERVIEW OF MRS. -JAMES E?fgiATER, JRe NOW
AT TWENTY SEVEN HUNDRED BELVé%RE AVE., CHARLOTTE, N, C., AS FORMER
TENANT OF SECOND FLOOR STREET SIDE APARTMENT AT WICKES APARTMENTS IN

T
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IF TRUE, MRS. HEATER WOULD HAVE BEEN A CLOSE SECOND FLOOR NEIGHBOR OF

0 o

PAGE FOUR

HISSES MAY ACTUABLY HAVE RESIDED IN SECOND FLOOR RIVER SIDE APARTMENT
AT WICKES IN NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT INSTEAD OF NINETEEN THIRTY SEVENs

HISSES DEPENDING POSSIBLY ON WHETHER HEATER WAS TENANT FOR ALL OR
PORTION OF SUMMER, NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT. NO REQUEST MADE OR INFO

FURNISHED DALLAS AND CHARLOTTE OFFICES AS YET TO INTERVIEW THE BECKS
AND HEATER RESPECTIVELY. IF SUCH INTERVIEWS COULD BE CONDUCTED IN TIME
TO BE OF ASSISSTANCE T GgLERNMENT QQQFECUTQRS IF PRODUCTIVE, SUGGEST
NEW YORK REQUEST SUCJ INTERVIEWS OF DALLAS AND CHARLOTTE. PART SIX. ALL
BALTO. INVESTIGATION RE CHESTERTOWN ANGLE COMPLETED . REPORT OF ALL

: : A
~ SUCH INVESTIGATION SINCE RFPORT OF SA FRANK G. JOHSTONE DATED AT BALTO.

JUNE TWENTY EIGHT TO DATE BEING TYPED AND ENDEAGbQENG TO HAVE SAME REACH
Ne Y. C. BY SPECIAL DELIVERY TOMORROW MORNING.
MCFARLIN
v
CORRS~~ PAGE FOUR-= LINE EIGHT WORD FOUR SHLD BE ® ASSISTANCE®™
"" LINE EIGHT WORD SIX SHLD BE * GOVERNMENT®
LINE EIGHT WORD SEVEN SHLD BE ® PROSECUTORS™

L Y -

WA AND NY HOLD ON PLS

SOME MORE CORR PLS PABXXPAGE ONE LINE SIX WORD ONE
KYAZNE NINETEEN WRD THREE

PAGE TWO LINE EIGHTEEN SXXXWRD THREE
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VIASHINGTON AND NEW YORK FROM WASH FIELD 1 9 - .v":ﬁ{j:.'
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DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT AR
' @qmw&. RENYTEL AND WFO TEL JULY, ONE, FORTY NINE, WALTER ﬁmass FAMILY ADVISE

THAT HEBB IN PAST HAS STAYED AT CHESTERFIELD HOTEL, PRESIDENTIAL HOTEL AND NEW
YORKER HQTEL, NYC. mEY BELIEVE HEBB HAY CONTACT ROBERT L’.?cnozz, Wi, CTTHITE
AND OR MRS. RGBERT I.., SCHOLZ ALL, TN-LAVS OF HEBES'® BROTHER. THEY RESIDE AT
NUMBER THREE PETER COOPER VILLAGE IN A FIRST FLOOR APT. APARTMENT NUMBER NOT
KNOFIN. PHONE IS OREGON SEVEN DASH FOUR SIX NINE TWO NY WILL CONTACT HOTELS,
SCHOLZ AND OR WHITE IN EFFORT TO LOCATE WALTER M.. HEBBS. HEBBS DROVE OVWN CAR
T0 NYC. DEPARTING WASHINGTON EARLY THURSDAY MORNING JUNE THIRTY LAST.

OTHER CO OFFICIAIS DO NOT KNOW WHEREABOUTS OR FURTHER DETAILS BUT ASSERT
PERTINENT RECORDS MISSING AND ASSUME HEBBS TOOK THEM TO NY., HEBBS INDICATED HAD |

TO BE IN NYC THURSDAY LAST TO TESTIFY AT ONE THIRTY PM,

HOTIEL
JVEsBRA
35&/
v RecoRoeD - 117 74213 337 “
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;O]ﬁEE"M_EMWﬂ%&Z%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI - DATE: July 1, 1949

M mom © gue phitadeiphia
SUBJECT: @IAHAM ’
\— JAliY - /(/

S

Re New York letter 6/20/49. “

There is enclosed herewith a copy of the article appearing in the

Cﬁmamsmrt Sun dated 6/18/49+ s
JKAO( o ) RECORDED - 117 43335 3562
Enclosureku, ' 117 _Z :;....Si'u

“\ lNDEXED 4 JUL 8B 1‘3!9

_cc: New York (Enclosure _'
60 JuL151348 ' >~ | . ;} lﬁ,@@
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CGMMUN!GAHUNS SEC Tlﬂd M. Toloon.
2t Mr. Clegg cenressemens
J e © Mr. Gl1avin ceseemcene
2¥e., Nichols$.eacrecnnn
Mr, ROSON wevarvounns
TELE E . Mr, TXeCY srevse=nnssr §
-fy) n, Mr, Harho copuavesees
X h ST NR XYoL SR
- M1'clo. ROOM camconces
CONF TUO STATIONS e, N:,;; __________
Miss Gandy..ceeneens
~ UASHMMGTON 14 AND MEV YORK 3 FROM BALTIMORE 1 855 PH|rrmrctsonn

DIRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK URGENT Fﬁ

C:SAHAM. RE BOSTON TEL THREE FIFTY Pif TODAY. RE LETTER FOR CHAMBERS
BEING FORWARDED FROM PETERBORO, NH TO WESTMIMSTER, MD. CHAMBERS VWILL
MAKE ARRANGEMENTS THROUGH HIS LOCAL POST OFFICE TO EXPEDITE DELIVERY
OVER WEEK- tmn IF NOT RECEIVED REGULAR MAIL TOMORROW AMD WILL ADVISE
BALTIMORE OF CONTENTS IMMEDIATELY. HAS NO XNOWLEDGE OF IDENTITY OF s

¢
V. | ’
ADDRESSOR, DANIEL G4f/DUNCAN BUT SUSPECTS CRANK OR NUT.-BUREAU AND L’I'u
NYC WILL BE ADVISED RE CONTENTS OF LETTER.

MCFARLIN
END
ACK IN ORD PLS RECORDED - 117 | Zﬁ /333~ 3503
e T Y

WA BA R 14 WA

. INNEYED 4 JUL .8 1949
NY ACK AND HOLD PLS : ?NDEXH):117
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Mr. Clofig semesevmnese
25r. Glavin B
Mr, NicholS auaacanas

: $ ASCM asausensres
!'|| I\ ’.‘"‘ rhf.?
R \ » T, FHECY acenansesans
\& | ‘ K7 TI0YDO mansancanse

The, TEE cvsnmmsemnss
TR I < A

ot )( Tele. ROOM ceavanes s
Mr. Nease.oamee coneer

as
----------------------

WASHINGTON 8 NEU YORK 3 AND BALTIMORE 1 FROM BOSTON 7-1-49  3-50 PIE
TRECTOR AND SACS, eeeseceese URGENT sovencanes ﬁ(L

JAHAM, PERJURY, IS -R-, ESPIONAGE -R-. POSTIMASTER, PETERBORO, NEW
‘HAMPSHIRE, ADVISED TODAY THAT HE HAD RECEIVED A LETTER ADDRESSED TO
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PETERBORO, N.H. THIS LETTER WAS POSTMARKED PHILA-
DELPHIA, JUNE TWENTY, WITH RETURN ADDRESS DANIEL G ADUNCAN, FOUR ZERO
SEVEN LOCUST STREET, EHILADELPHIA. NEW YORK OFFICE TELEPHONICALLY
SUGGESTED THAT LETTER BE FORWARDED TO CHAMBERS AT HIS HOME, WESTMINSTER, -
MARYLAND. BALTIMORE REQUESTED TO CONTACT CHAMBERS, ADVISING THAT LETTER
IS BEING FORWARDED TO HIM AND DETERMINE IF ANY INFORMATION PERTINENT TO
CURRENT TRIAL IS FOUND THEREIN OR IF HE IS ABLE TO ESTABLISH THE IDEN-.

TITY OF DANIEL G. DUNCAN, ADDRESSOR OF THE LETTER. POSTMASTER BEING I@L,
REQUESTED TO FORWARD LETTER.

SOUCY
END ,
_ACK IN ORDER PLS RECORDED - 117
WA BS R g UA INDEXED - 117
NY BS R 3 NYC 4JUL 8 1949
BA BS R 1 BA

Ly L
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.
I f,{.-« O Mr, Tollox;...,.,....--,.'
W CELERAL BUREAU 07 vieriss o o o o
U. . DEPARTMENT OF JUsTics e g e
COMMURICATIONS SECTION o
Mr. Nichoh..., ......
_ Br. Rosen .. i
Mr. 'I\'acy.,_.;.ﬂ,-
Mr. IZaxho ..vvercnunn-
Mrol. ¢ veienn.
TEL’ETY’PE “Telo. Roonm ...._....
)( Mr. Nease...... ......
" § Miss Gandy..........

UMSHINGTON 4 AND NEW YORK 2 FROM BALIMORE 2  7-45 PM EDST '
DIRECTOR AMD SAC NEW YORK UR GE N T P L ~
CDJAHAM. MRS. RICHARD/\COLLINS, RFD NUMBER THREE, CHESTERTOUN, MARYLAND,
PREVIOUSLY MENTIONED IN REPORT OF SA WILLIAlM C. PFEIFFER DATED JUNE
THIRTY, NIMETEEN FORTYNINE AT BALTIMORE, TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED THIS
OFFICE THIS DATE OF FINDING A MEMO BOOK WHICH WAS USED BY HER YEAR OF
NINETEEN THIRTYSIX. NOTATION MADE IN BOOK ON AUGUST TWENTYFOUR, NINE-
TEEN THIRTYSIX IS AS FOLLOVS QUOTEYLUNCHEON VEDNESDAY AUGUST TWENTYFOUR
NINETEEN THIRTYSIX DASH ONE DASK KITTY BECK BROWN DASH THO DASH ELIZA-
BETH BROUN BEW&% DASH THREE DASH LIB HINES DASH FOUR DASH JOWE DANA DASH

FIVE DASH VIRGINIA JONES DASH SIX DASH HELEN SIMPERS DASH SEVEN DASH

A < &
3 ANNA PERKINS COOKE DASH EIGHTDASH MRS. ALGEé:%ISS END QUOTE. FROM THIS ;

MEMO MRS. COLLINS STATES ITRECALLS TO HER MIND THAT SHE HAD A LUNCHEON {,; " B
| ON THE¥BOVE¥)ATEM§STA ﬁgws APARTMENTS WHERE SHE WAS 'PEN RESIDING AND
THAT THE ABOV ISTED PERSONS VERE HER\?UESTS AT THIS LUNCHEON. MRS
COLLINS FUPTHER ADVISED THAT MR. ROSENWALD, &2X DEFENSE/ATTORNEY FOR
é HISS CALLED THIS DATE INQUIRINﬁEégR[’)I‘é)D mi KNOUI:EDGE OF 3H‘zass Bzmcsxgg/

CHESTERTOWN NINETEEN THIRTYSEVWD N RF‘ﬁONSE Td- ;;rs CALLSHE SUPPLIED

ROSENWALD SAME INFORMATION AS SET OUT IN SA PFEI’FpﬂR ISEPQB’T SUPRA.

e me el s

HIM OF THE NOTATION IN THE BOOK. MRS. COLLINS THEN ADVISED THAT IN

&4y LOPIES pESTR
. G oypfisseloff-11527 _
g: &WW‘?J ol M 848 DEC 17 1954 - /

UPON FINDING THE MEMO BOOK SHE CALLED MR. ROSENWALD IN NEU YOgK ADVISING
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PAGE TUWO

ORDER TO BE FAIR SHE THOUGHT IT BEST TO CALL THE BALTIMORE OFFICE.

MRS. COLLINS WAS INTERVIEWED TWICE DURING INVESTIGATION IN CHESTER-
TOWN BUT MADE NO MENTION OF MEMO BOOK. MRS. COLLINS RELUCTANT TO’RE-
LEASE ABOVE MEMO BOOK TO AGENTS OF BALTIMORE 0FFIC4BUT HER HUSBAND

HAS ADVISED AND ENCOURAGED HER TO DO SO. MRS. COLLINS APPARENTLY CON-
CERNED ABOUT BEING SUBPEONAED TO NEY YORK IN CONNECTION WITH HISS TRIAL
WHICH PROSPECT SHE APPARENTLY ~

DOES NOT CONSIDER
FAVORABLY.  BALTIMORE OFFICE BELIEVES MRS. COLLINS CAN BE READILY
PERSUADED TO TURN MEMO BOOK OVER TO BUREAU' AGENTS. BUREAU REQUESTED

TO ADVISE UHETHER IADESTRES BALTIMORE TO ENDEAVOR TO OBTAIN ITEMO BOOK

g A

FROM MRS. COLLINS. MRS COLLINS HAS PROMISED TO RETAIN MEMO BOOK AND

WILLlUNDOUBTEDLY PRODUCE SAME AT HISS TRIAL UNDER SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM

DIRECTED TO HER AT ABOVE ADDRESS OR DIRECTED TO HER IN CARE OF KENT
COUNTY NEWS, NEWSPAPER OF WHICH HER HUSBAND IS CO-OWMER, CHESTERTOWN,
MARYLAND, MO FURTHER ACTfONEWILL BE TAKEN IN THIS MATTER BY BALTINORE
UNLESS ADVISED TO THE CONTRARY EZ;Efﬁ_EEEEéE: ,

CORRECTION - IN LINE EIGHT PAGE ONE SHOULD BE JOE DAMA.

HCEARLIN

END

BA R 4 UA

Kisseloff-11528
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

Oﬁice Memwg’ldﬂm e UNITED STAQES GOVERNMENT

.
L 1

Lo Mr. Fletcher. © DATE:July 2, 1949
) . Tolson
FROM . J. G. Leggett iE: Sloge”
\ o —
SUBJECT: JAHAM v ke mwsex; :
3 wur. Eean
¥r. Curnes
’ ) ¥r. Hardo,
' o ‘r’ﬁﬁm,*g:'_
Reference is made to your memorandum to ¥r. Ladd of July 1, & —
‘ Mr

subpoena calling for the appeardnce of Walter/Hebb in New York as a uiss GADAY

Quim
1949, advising that authority had been issued 51‘.{‘or the service of a i fosze
witness for the Government in the captioned case.

At 12:10 P.}. on this date, Agent Payne of the Washington Field ‘
Office advised a teletype had been received from the New York Office to
the efféct that a subpoena had been issued for Hebb's appearance in Federal
Court next Tuesday, July Sth at 10200 A.¥., and that such subpoena was
being forwarded to the Washington Field Office for service on Hebbs over
the weékend. -Agent Payne advised that the subpoena had not been received
at the time of the call but indicated that Hebb is expected to be in

‘Washlngton over the ireekend and it was desired to have Bureau clearance

for Agents to setve the subpoena on him.

In accordance 'm.'bh the authorization granted by you as reflected
in your memorandum of July 1, 1949, Agent Payne was advised that the
subpoena could be .served on Hebbs by’ Agents of the Washington Field Office.

JGL :EHV

RECORDED - 117 _,é’/égﬁ,?w ~ 35767

INDEXED - 117 A S s
Kisseloff-11529

60 JUL L5194 - {/g"g.
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’/1?1‘5%6105 AND NEN YORK FROM WASK FIELD 2 7525

IRECTOR AND SAG URGENY

o R ‘ |
: mem RE mmmm WALTER x)féﬁa. sx,'yxd‘s MADE 6 P JULY 2; 2048, 'f L.*

: ’z ,H'BBB CGOP!RA‘TIV! AlD ADVISED HE WILL AP?NLR JULY 5, X 1949 AS REQUKSTED

SUBPOEEA AND W{LL PRODUCE LEASE AND mu, RECORDS 3 smgx TYPER
o .mmm C'Egmmw 1526 K §T. §.§. HES® ADVIEED K WAS IN NYC ON THURSDAY
. LasT AT REQI}E’S"E oF HISS u'mmm J ‘m. WO SUBPOBWA ISSUED FROM
DEPENSE FOR HERBS APPRARANCE AMD HE WENT bowmmn.r. EEBB WAS TO
| TESTIPY AT 1:30 P.K. THURSDAY LAST BUT ns ¥OT CALLED BY DEFENSE.
| WAS ADVISED BY HISS ATTORNEY WHOSE WAME NEBR DOSS NOT XNOW, THAT
o SINCE GOVERWMINT WITNESS® 78STIMONY WAS MORE FAVORAELE 70 DEFBENSE
3 THAN HEBB'S W(ﬁULD BE DEFENSE HAD DECIDED nor 70 HAVE HEBB rzs'.rmr. s

¥0 INDICATION ’l‘ﬂA‘l‘ DEFENSE ATTEVPTED TO EKIDE REBB.

RN | J— S
| VEsgwe o o s
|
; 1 ° ' | et AP |
@ RECORDED - 117 7T I 333'," 3 5 b 7
g _‘ |

INDEXED.H;‘} ‘ “ ; &; i &,.,

“ae -
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Office Memno

O

B. B. FLETCH

E. E. Bromm

CT: GJAHAM

Purpose

To advise of telephonic request for investigation made by writer

\®
E?((

to Baltimore Office.

Background

Attached is a teletype received from the Balt
/(49 at 7:45 P.M. which states that Mrs. RICHARD
L{d. » has found a memo book indicating that she gave lunch to Mrs. AIGER

HISS on August 24, 1936, and inquiring instructions as to whether to -
attempt to obtain possess:.on of the memo book. .

- ' At 8:50 P.M. Special Agent HAROLD KENNEDY of the New York office
called with reference to this teletype.
report referred to in thé teletype apparently referred to his report
of July 1, 1949, rather than June 30, 1949, and that a review of that
report rei‘lects that Mrs. COLLINS said that she knew HISS as a child
saw him was in the WICKES Apartment on one
~ KENNEDY stated that he
has discussed this development with ASAC BEIMONT who feels that Mrs.
COLLSINS may turn out to be a very important witness and desires that
she be reinterviewed along the following lines:

and that

occasions: nd

1. Does the finding of this memo book now refresh her recollection
as to the information set out in the PFEIFFER report - i.e.- was the
last time she saw HISS in" 1936, 1937 or 1938?

ETR YN T T

~

A1 B

T

+ seen him since,

O

DATE: 7/2/49

ore office, dated
OLLINS, Chestertown,

Vﬂﬂdﬂm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Tolson
Ladd »
Clegr_

Glavin
Nichols

Rosen

(x>

He stated that the BFEIFFER

L W/t
2. TIf she last sawfimin 1936 did he or Mrs. HISS Live at thofrt

Apartment at the time of the luncheon on August 24, 1936.

Mr, IADD was contacted, and he stated that Baltimore should be
télephonically requested to conduct the interview as indicated above,
and in addition, requested to attempt to -obtain the memo book.
instructions were furnished to Special Agent J. R. THAYER at 9:05 P.M.

Recommendation

Action being taken.

For your information.

These

T e fatn WW 117 7///333_”357(@
00 JuL15i%4

. -
TO
)/\ FROM
SUBJE
¥
'y

i
v
13
k

-INDI{XED - 117

& JUL 8 1849
Klsseloff—1153 j
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" STANDARD FORM NO. 64 o O
L

Oﬂice Memoranduns + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: gyly 2, 1949
\: | SAC, WASHINGION FIEID .
SUBJECT; ®JAHAM -

eference is made to WFO teletype of July 2, 1949, regarding copy

of lease of;jfoodstock Typewriter Company occupancy at 1528 "KW Street, Ne Wey

Washingtony D. Ce . -
/‘0

YIALTER N. TOBRINER, Attorney, Room #932 Southern Bullding, Washington,
D. C., advised that he, and one SELIG C. BREZ purchased the premises at 1526
28 nKh Street, Ne We, Washington, D. Ce, on June 17, 1938, and that théy have
omed_those premises continuously to this date. Mr. TOBRINER made available
a typewritten unsigned copy of a lease dated March 29, 1938, between EDWARD
H. BATSON, lessor (owner of property prior to TOBRINER and BREZ), and the .
Woodstock Typewriter Company; lesseee. . The terms, of the lease indicate that
occupancy was to commence May 1, 1938. The lease contains a clause providing
for termination of the lease by notice in writing of ninety days to that
effects Mr. TOBRINER also made available a copy of a lstter dated June s
1938, (specific date not indicated), to the Woodstock Typewriter Company
serving notice to vacate the premises within ninety days. ‘

The above-mentioned cépy of lease dated March 29, 1938, and also

the above-mentioned copy of letter dated June , 1938, are enclosed herewit
for the New York Office. : DE :

The above documents are being forwarded to the New York Office
in the event that the original lease involved does not become available.
It is anticipated that the original lease will be available as indicated
in the VIFO teletype to New York dated July 1, 1949, and transmitted at
11:40 P.M. These documents should be returned to the VWIFO when they have l/‘V
served their purposds L '

CC:-New Ygrk »
Enclosure: 2 to New York
SPECIAL DELIVERY Fow
I r, " . :!"i:’r
[2
— 3517]
RECORDED 5 1 17 Zﬁ 33
INDEfEb 117 4 o 8 ,949
i s Kisse!~off—11532 . .
60 JuL151949 4
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« } . ’ e ﬂ :fd Mr. Tolson.......
O, enrone ol
* FEPERAL bUXEAU OF INVESTIGATION / Mr. Clegg
. U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE “o Nr. Glavtn o
p COMMUNICATIONS SECTION ; See. Siclicla.
i Mr. Rosen ...........
JUL 4 1‘ Mr. Tracy ......... s
. Mr. Harbo .....une...
Mr. Moltr veveane.
}/\ TELETYPE
/c?vr WASH 1 BOSTON 1 FROM NEW YORK 4
IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

@)

JAHAM, CONFIRMING TELEPHONE CONVERSATION NY TO BOSTON JULY THIRD

LAST. ~§ERBERT'§OLOW, EDITOR OF FORTUNE MAGAZINE, ADVISED THAT AN

[
ASSOCIATE OF HIS, IDENTITY CONCEALED, WHILE IN GLEDHILL-S HAT CRAFT
W -

STUDIO? FIVE FOUR THREE MADISON AVE., NYC, HEARD MISS GLEDHILL STATE

QUOTE EVERYBODY THERE KNOWS THAT THE CHAMBERS AND HISS FAMILIES WERE

ON THAT VACATION TOGETHER, BUT NOBODY WANTS TO GET MIXED UP IN THIS

_UNQUOTE. MR SOLOU FURTHER ‘ADVISED THAT MISS MABEQ%ETEDHILL RESIDES
IN EDGARTOWN, MASS., AND HAS A MILLINERY SHOP THERE, AND IS PROBABLY

WELL KNOWN TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. BOSTON TELEPHONICALLY REQUESTED TO
INTERVIEW MISS GLEDHILL RE IDENTITY OF TNDIVIDUALS WHO ARE FAMILIAR

~WTTH THE CHAMBERS HISS VACATION IN NEW HAMPSHIRE AND SET OUT APPROPRIATE

LEADS .
SCHEIDT
ACK IN O " INDEXED . 117 = B
\b : aJuL 8 19{9 .

VANY R 1 UA

as w G QJULL5INAS Sy
BOTH DIS C::.. F {%ﬂa@a Kisseloff-11533 {/




yg@qq?ﬁéﬁgﬁnnﬁgy V//;} B} My, Tol80T - cencenens

< T ‘ e FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT:GH A/ 4 %é é& U, | Laddereseennes
. N Q l% Mr. Clegf ceener cvenes

b crssarseninbiinalisy U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTIO] B Aa AP
‘ {ﬂ} C. Mr. Nichol#.ovemuneos]
m :}“L 4 gd“ﬂ Mr. ROSEN secarocne .
Mr. Tracy wesnassnnase
F—- : Mr, Hezho coeser ...,..;, '
'I'Y P v Mr. MoLr ....‘...,,..;-
E E ) ka Tele, ROOM aenennsedy
CONF WO STA TI ONS ; Mr, Nesse..comvacanar

WASHINGTON 1 AND NEW YORK 1 FROMNM BALTO 1 T-4-49 1-15 Alj--EDST-r

DIRECTOR AND SAC, NEW YORK URGENT

C7-.]1\}“\1"1. RE BA TEL SEVEN FORTY FIVE PM JULY SECOND RE MRS. RICHARD

}M AND HER MEMO BOOK REFLECTING NAME OF MRS. ALGERCHISS

AS LUNCHEON GUEST AUGUST TWENTY FOUR, NINETEEN THIRTY SIX. ALSO

RE TELEPHONE CALL FROM BUREAU NINE PM JULY SECOND BY E

?’E. BROUN

INSTRUCTING BALTIMORE TO REINTERVIEW MRS. COLLINS AND ENDEAVOR TO
OBTAIN HER MEMO BOOK. MRS

". COLLINS REINTERVIEWED TODAY AT
CHESTERTOWN, MD. BY SAS FRANK G. JOHNSTONE AND VERNON J. JOHNSON
AND SIGNED STATEMENT OBTAINED CONTAINING FOLLOWING PERTINENT INFOR-
MATION. WITH MEMORY REFRESHED BY FINDING NOTATION IN HER OUN ﬂl
HANDURITING MRS. COLLINS NOW STATES MR. AND MRS. ALGER HISS RE- /m
SIDED IN SECOND FLOOR RIVER SIDE APARTMENT A$§§§EEE§ APARTMENTS IN
CHESTERTOWN, MD. FOR INDEFINITE PERIOD IN SUMMER OF THIRTYSIX,
HISS APARTMENT IMMEDIATELY BELOW COLLINS THIRD FLOOR APARTME?T

WHICH COLLINS OCCUPIED FROM JANUARY, THIRTYFOUR TO MARCH TWENTY

CoPIES DESTROYED RECORDED . ; - 35" 3
848 DEC 17 1v04 /‘,IND' E 111717 i %ﬁ‘%‘g“gﬁg 7

, IRV B ”?‘g?WQJUL'Smg g/
618 36{&‘" %43 Kisseloff-11534 J’ .




PAGE TUWO

FIVE, ruipTYNINE. SHE STATES SHE ENCOUNTERED ALGER HISS AT WICKES
APARTHENTS IN SUMMER, THIRTYSIX, EXACT DATE NOT RECALLED, AND
RENEWED AN ACQUAINTANCE OF THIRTY FIVE YEARS AS THEY WERE RAISED
IN SAME NEIGHBORHOOD AND ATTENDED SAME CHURCH IN BALTIMORE BUT HAD
NOT SEEN ONE ANOTHER SINCE ABOUT EARLY NINETEEN TUENTIES. COLLINS
ALSO RECALLS HAVING AN EXTENDED CONVERSATION WITH ALGER HISS
DEALING-WITH OLD TIMES AND MUTUAL FRIENDS IN BALTIMORE WHICH ALSO
OCCURRED SOME TIME IN SUMMER, THIRTYSIX. UPON ENCOUNTERING ALGER
_HISS THE FIRST TIME AS REFLECTED ABOVE, SHE INVITED ALGER AND HIS WIFE
TO THE COLLINS APARTMENT FOR A DRINK. TO THE BEST OF HER RECOL-
. LECTION THE HISSES ACCEPTED THE INVITATION AND CAME TO
THE COLLINS APARTMENT FOR A DRINK, POSSIBLY SEVERAL DAYS AFTER
INVITATION VAS EXTENDED. WITH THE LUNCHEON ON AUGUST TWENTYFOUR,
THIRTYSIX WHICH MRS. ALGER HISS ATTENDED, THESE ARE ONLY CONTACTS W 7#
HISSES IN SUMMER, THIRTYSIX RECALLED BY MRS. COLLINS. SHE DOES
NOT RECALL ANY CONTACTS WITH HISSES AT CHESTERTOUN OR ELSE-
WHERE DURING SUMMERS OF THIRTYSEVEN, THIRTYEIGHT, OR ANY OTHER
SUMMERS. ALTHOUGH SHE HAS NO KNOVLEDGE OR RECOLLECTION OF HISS
RESIDENCY AT WICKES  APARTMENTS OTHER THAN IN SUMMER, THIRTY
SIX , STATES HISSES COULD HAVE RESIDED THERE OTHER SUMMERS , SUCH

END PAGE TUWO Kisseloff-11535




PAGE THREE

AS THIRTYSEVEN' AND THIRTYEIGHT, WITHOUT HER KNOWLEDGE AS SHE
OCCASIONALLY LEFT CHESTERTOUN ON TRIPS OR VISITS, DETAILS OR DATES

NOT RECALLED. SINCE HER MEMO OR APPOINTMENT BOOK, WHICH SHE STATES

CONTAINS NO OTHER MENTION OF ALGER OR PRISCILLA HISS ALTHOUGH IT

COVERS ENTRIES FOR A SPAN OF YEARS, CONTAINS MANY PERSONAL ITEMS ,

MRS. COLLINS DECLINED TO TURN IT OVER TO BUREAU AGENTS BUT PER-

"MITTED AGENT JOHNSON TO PHOTOGRAPH PERTINENT PAGE PERTAINING TO

LUNCHEON ATTENDED BY MRS
« ALGER HISS. BY PREARRANGEMENT WITH NY

AGENT JOHNSON WILL PERSONALLY DELIVER COLLINS STATEMENT AND UN-
DEVELOPED FILM TO NY OFFICE ABOUT TEN AM JULY FOURTH. NY NOW CON-
TACTING SAAG D?NEGAN RE APPEARANCE MRS. COLLINS AS PROSPECTIVE
REBUTTAL WITNESS IN NYC TUESDAY MORNING NEXT, JULY FIFTH. RE TEST-
IFYING AT HISS TRIAL, MRS. COLLINS STATES QUOTE I PREFER NOT TO
TESTIFY UNLESS ABSOLUTELY UNAVOIDABLE UNQUOTE.

MC FARLIN
CORRECTION  PAGE TUO ADD WORD WITH AFTER CONTACTS
END .

ACK IN ORDER g -

WHAR LINE IS THAT CORRECTION ON PLS
LINE FOURTEEN

BAR 1 WA
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il Mr. 'felmn....-....-
My, 1484, ccrmen--
M, ClEEE venrmennzes

. WAS
DIRECT

@

TELETYDE
GTON 2 AND NEW YORK 2 FROH BALTIHORE

OR AND SAC. NEW YORK URGENT

4

JAHAM. MRS, RICHARD ngkbLLINS CHESTERTOUN, MARYLAND, REINTER

8-20 PH EDST

Mr. Glavin
Mr. Nichols

My, Harbo ..
Mg, MOBY socnmen S
Tele. Room cecaneneen
My, Nenn.

£

_TODAY IN ACCORDANCE UITH SPECIFIC PEQqﬁT OF NY OFFICE TO ASCERTAIN i

HER APPOINTHMENT OR MEMO BOOK REFLECTED AMY ENGAGEMENTS OR NOTATIONS

WHICH WOULD DEFINITELY ESTABLISH HER PRESENCE INM CHESTERTOUN DURIMG

Mr. Hosen .

e amesad

svaswanens

e

.

PERIOD JULY FIFTEEN TO AUGUST FIFTEEN NIMETEEM THIRTYSEVEN. MO APPOINT-

MENTS OR NOTATIONS FOUND BETWEEN JUNE TUENTYTHREE AND AUGUST ELEVEN,

NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN.

MNOTATION FOUND INDICATES MRS. COLLINMNS ENTER-

TAINED FIVE PERSONS FOR DINNER IN HER APARTMENT IN WICKES APARTMENT

HOUS? AT CHESTERTOWN ON AUGUST ELEVEN NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. NEXT

NOTATIONS PERTAIN TO AUGUST EIGHTEEN AMD TWENTYFIVE; NINETEEN THIRTY-

SEVEN.

SENT IN CHESTERTOWN DURING PERIOD JUNE

MRS. COLLINS HAS NO RECOLLECTION WHETHER SHE WAS ACTUALLY PRE-

TUENTYTHREE TO

AUGUST ELEVEN, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN, BUT STATES SHE CUSTOMARILY SP?NT

TWO OR THREE WEEKS VISITING IN NEW ENGLAND DURING LATTER PARTY:OF JULY

AND EARLY PART OF AUGUST DURING LATE NINETEEN THIRTIES.

MRS. COLLINS

SIGNED STATEMENT DATED JULY THREE, NINETEEN FORTYNINE, ALREADY IN POS-

¢
A

~
:
Che /

SESSION OF NY OFFICE, ACCURATELY REFLECTS ALL OTHERFNFORMATION FURNISHED

TO DATE BY HER.

ALL INFORMATION FURNISHED BY MRS. COLLINS FROM HER

APPOINTMENT BOOK OR MEMO BOOK RESULTED FROM HE%REVIEN OF SAME AS SHE

HAS CONSISTENLY DECLINED TO PERMIT AGENTS TO PERSONALLY REVIEW IT. -

MCFARLIN NG
END 1349
MA R 9% JULLD ’NDEXED 117

BA R 2

NYXXX VA
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FDERAL BUREAU OF IivESTru oot N ‘
| 3. DEPARTHIENT OF JUSTICE P M. Tol80Dnnmnes .
eCiuNICATIONS SECTION - /O e
- i 90 Mr, Clegg cvaerwuseass
JUL 4 F” ! Mr, Glavin cecensomnes
Mr. Nichols..crinene
‘ s Mi, ROSCD veevenannen
. [ }[‘ELETYPE A Mr. Tracy coeenerenn-
: Mr, Horbo aoecevecas
1 ?\'F WASH 6 NEW YORK 2 FROM BOSTON 4 11-45 AM | ote. tiobe oo
2 “ele. Room ..........
", Y _AS1RECTOR, FBI AND SAC, NEW YORK P g T
3 AT
'} . . )@ N ‘- T o i s

f % @JAHAH. RE TELEPHONE CALL FROM SUPERVISOR RYAN OF NEW YORK Jﬂﬁ R
f o« ™ [/ N
[ KAST. MISS MABEIAGLEDHILL, C/0 ABBIE BUTLER, COOK STREET, EDGARTOUN,
MASS., TODAY ADVISED THAT HER INFORMATION RELATIVE TO INSTANT CASE WAS

P4 -
OBTAINED FROM HER FRIEND, ESTHER%ILBERT, WHO OBTAINED HER INFORMATION

wt

FROM THE EX-WIFE OF GERHARDT EISLER, FIRST NAME PROBABLY HEIDI. THIS
INFORMATION UAS THAT THE EX-MRS. ESILER KNEW THAT ALGER@HISS HAD A CP

y

¢

/;AE/Q

EMBERSHIP CARD. MISS GILBERT SAID THAT MRS. EISLER WAS CALLED TO

by

ESTIFY IN INSTANT CASE BUT THE\JUDGE REFUSED TO ADMIT HER TESTIMONY.

/?SJ//:’?

y 7%5

&K %ﬂz
W

STHER GILBERT MET THE EX—P\?RS. ESILER IN BUCKS»COUNTY, PA. WHERE THE -

EX MRS. EISLER RUNS A FARM CATERING TO VACATIONISTS. MISS GLEDHILL -

¢ U HAD NO INFORMATION RELATIVE TQHISS OR CHAMBERS OTHER THAN THE ABOVE.
& ?‘\3 ESTHER GILBERT IS EMPLOYED BY FOREIGN AFFAIRS MAGAZINE AND RESIDES
% N ON EAST FIFTIETH STREET, NUMBER UNKNOWN, NYC, AND HAS NAME LISTED IM' ﬁ

TELEPHONE DIRECTORY. MISS GLEDHILL INSISTS THAT HER NAME b‘OT BE 7~

MENTIONED IN INTERVIEW WITH GILBERT.

RUC. . =
11 —
coucy fEcoapED %/353 3575
WOEXED - 117 pguL s 1ee

FIRST WORD SECOND LINE IS QQQQQQAQQQ QUOTE LAST UNQOTE
SR R R -

.60 JULL51948 '*™

BS R 1 VA

4

5/
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R

JUDGE KAUFMAN THIS AM ANNOUNCEP HE WOULD MOT PERMIT PROPOSED TESTI- g
MONY OF ROSEM FOR PURPOSES INSTANT CASE. LA DISCONTINUE EFFORTS TO '

3576

LOCATE ROSEN, 3
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Reference is made: to the Balt:.more Office letter dated May 25,

) 19&9 s which letter requested the interview of AILDO L. RAFFA, ‘former associate of ;

SILVERMAN, at’ the Railroad Retirement Board. RAFFA'S residence was: listed at
' 8500 Garfield Street, Bethesda, Maryland.

On June 1, l9h9, Special Agent EDWARD M. MUI.LIN interviewed Mr.

w ALDO L. RAFFA relative to his associations ‘with SILV"‘RMAN at the Rallroad Retire-

ment Board." Mr. RAFFA is presently employed. by the National Security Resources -
Board, in the Old State Department Building, Washington, D.C., and . was interviewed
in hlS office., .

. Wl e |

< P )L
bond & | . J -
R iy FEDERAO BUREAU OF lNVEST@ATlON | 9
. é&mx&-l ; e ke :
- THID CASE oRIGINATED AT NEW YORK .o WFO ruz No. 711-911
mumm nww?‘m J PIRIOD FOR WHICH MADK . | REFORT MACK BY-
. | wAsamNGTON, D.C. “huL ’5»19 g 5/2u-6/29/h9 CARL H. DeTEMPLE dm
" {J,:F}-’?f o = T e " CHARAGTER OF CASX
NSO g y g . PERJURY
\\a? JAYDAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was . ESPIONAGE. ~ R
. ‘ INTERNAL SECURITY - R
N CEST I e o « e NSV e I \
< f SYNORSIS OF FAGTS: Re ABRAHAN GEORGE(')SZII.VER.MAI‘P
* é’? s ALDO 1, RAFFA, former Railroad Retirement Board associate,
B g interviewed but could furnish nothing additional nor
h pertinent., - OSCAB‘mTMAN Army Air Forée associate,
préviously interviewed and réported. VICTQ NGSTREET,
kR former Army Air Force ‘associate,, unava:.lable’ for inter—
1 . v view. No effort.being made- to interview WILLIAM LUDWIG
Wo : | .
‘ - P ;
REFERENCE: Bureau File No. 7h-1333°
- Bureau Letter to Washington Tield, dated February 3, 19L9.
N2 ‘ . 7
ﬁp";DETAIIS: . AT WASHIN(:TON, DoCo,

133313577 ,,m;;;,n )
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7 — NCUURDED ™

= B

7

i1 ~.SAAG T. J. DONEGAN DEC1%7 1

7,‘4,'-_ '.,J;J‘;[ ‘/ %\,l

-

PROPERTY OF FBI - This confidential report and its. contents are loaned to you by
the FBI agdgmre r\x_tltg-l%qlgistributedcoutside of ‘agency to whi(ﬁse‘!ﬁnbﬂﬂo

L4




e 0
WFO 7L4=-94

RAFFA advised he went with the Railroad Retirement Board
during August, of 1938, as a Technical Assistant to the Chairman, who
was then MURRAY LATTIMER: At this time, SILVERMAN was Chief Econonist
and although RAFFA had never met him personally, he associa*bed his name
with the better knomn economists throughout the District 6f -Columbia.
From August, 1938, to January, 1941, RAFFA was directly under the
supervision of Chairman LATTIMER and consequently, had no association
with SILVERMAN, either from a social or professional standpoint. How-
ever, during June, 1941, the Board was somewhat revised and SILVERMAN.
became Chief of the Information and Research Bureau and RAFFA.was
designated Chief of the Information Branch, which came directly under
the supervision of SILVERMAN, RAFFA explained that he remained in this.
capacity from June, 1941, until January, l9h2 at which time he resigned
from the Board., Consequently, RAFFA was under the direct supervis:.on
of SILVERMAN for only six months., _ .

RAFFA further- explained that inasmuch as he never associated
with SILVERMAN on a social basis, he'was in no position to kanow of any -~
of SILVERMAN's contacts or acquaintances. He did, however, have one
social visit with SILVERMAN and his wife shortly after he, RAFFK, was

made Chief of the Information Branch, This occasion was upon an invitation

from SILVERMAN to bring Mrs. RAFFA to the. STLVERMAN. residence for dinner
and a social drink, According to RAFFA, wher SILVERMAN was appointed
Chief of the Bureau, it was his custom to invite individual members

in his section to his home on separate invitations to ‘become better
acquainted with them,

Mr. RAFFA, during this time, had more or less a personal
feeling of animosity towards SILVERMAN., This was purely of a personal
nature and was based on SILVERMAN's overbearing manner and very dogmatic
rature, consequently, RAFFA'avoided SILVERMAN's company whenever possible.
He did not know of SILVERUAN's ‘social circles, but believed they were
of the higher type, among political figures in the District. He could "
rot associate the names of ALGER HISS, LAUCHLIN CURRIE, VICTOR PERLO,
SILVERMASTER, ULLMAN; HARRY WHITE, or FOSTER ADAMS, as being acquainted
with SILVERMANo Furthermore, he, h:.mself, had never heard of these
Ardividuals until their names were prominently publicized with the
espionage conspiracy. Furthermore, theré was never any political dis-
cussions between SILVERMAN and himself which denoted SILVERMAN as being
Un-American and the_charges of Miss BENTLEY came as a comple'oe shock to
RAFFAL )

Reference is made to the report of JOHN B. O'DONOGHUR,
dated May 25, 1949, at Clevelanrd,. Ohio, in the matter entitled, “JAY. DAVID
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS", whereis the Washington Field Office was requested
to ascertain the identity and-<last known whereabouts of the following

-0 - _
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individuals, formerly employed at the Analysis and Plans Branch, Army
Air Force, during 19)1 and 19L45:

OSCAR ALTMAN
- TONGSTREET
~-<5 ULLHAN

¥

It is pointed out tha’c the report of the writer, dated
April 11, 199, at Washington, D.C., in the matter entitled “JAY DAVID
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS®" reflected the interview of OSCAR ALTMAN, of 506
6th Street, N.VW., Wash:.ngton, D.C., by -Special Agent THOMAS J. BARRY,
on May 3, 19,490 = -

The above mentioned report also reflects that VICTOR e,
LONGSTREET, a former associate of SILVERMAN gt the Army Air Force, is
prese‘ﬁﬁ'.y'employed by the Economic Cooperation Administration and is
on duty at The Hague, Netherlands, as a representative of t.hat agency.

W:Lth regard to -~ ULLMAN, this :.ndividual is undoubtedly
WILLIAM LUDWIG ULLMAN, who has ‘been prominently mentioned by ELIZABETH
TERRILL BENTLEY as being involved in a Communist wnderground: conspiracy
in Washington, D.C., .and New York. No effort is being made by this
office to.interview ULLMAN,

o

" = PENDING - . ‘ : ©os e

* ’ 4
£ 2 . “ A ¢
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THE BALTIMORE OFFICE,

AT EASTON, MARYLAND

¥iill interview HERBERT L. BALCH former neighbor at 2325
15th Street, N.W., presently residing at Easton, ‘Maryland, requested
by letter dated June 29, 1949,

~

THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE,

AT WASHINGTON, D.C.

This case is under continuous investlgation in this offlce
and all leads are receiving expeditious attention.

Kisseloff-11543
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. PERJURY
JAY 'DAVID WHITTAKER.CHAMBERS, :was ESPIONAGE ~ R
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il

'REFERENCE:
b

g DETAILS:

‘in. his office.

i SYNOPSIG OF FAGTS:

Re ABRAHAM GEORGE S]I.VERMAN

ALDO L. RAFFA, former Railroad Retirement Board associate,
interviewed but could furnish nothing additional nor
pertinent. OSCAR ALTMAN, Army Air Force associate,
preéviously interviewed and reported. VICTOR LONGSTREET,
former Army Air ‘Force associate, unavailable for inter-
view. No effort béing made to mtervievr WILLIAM LUDWIG
ULLMAN

- P =

Bureau File No. 7h4~1333.
Bureau Letter to Washington Field, dated February 3, 1949.

AT WASHINGTON, D.C.

Reference is made' to the Baltimore Office letter dated May 25,

A T,19h9 s Which letter requested the interview of ALDO L. RAFFA, former associate of
.STLVERMAN, at the Railroad Retirement Board. RAFFA's residence was listed at
8500 Garfield Street, Bethesda, Maryland. .

On June 1, 19149; Special. Agent EDWARD M. MULLIN interviewed Mr.

. ’.A.LDO L. RAFF& relative to his associations with SILVERMAN at the Railroad Retire-
ment Board." Mr. RAFFA is presently employed by the National Security Resources
Board, in the Old State Depa.rtment Building, Washington, D.C., and was interviewed
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United States Department of Justice

American Embassy

1, Grosvenor Square
London, W.1

June 1, 1949

[Lg‘ Director, FBI
Washington, D. C.

XK o o)
/ Dear Sir: RE: JAHAM; PERJURY
. ESPIONAGE - R
4 INTERNAL SECURITY - R
(Colonel BorigfBykov, was.)

V-

ReBulet h/ll;/l;.g, requesting that this office, through available sources,
Tig obtain a pho ograph of ‘BASOW who ivas believed by NICHOL DbZENBERG to have

been arrested in Austria and also obtain -any information wh* ch will assist
in the identification of Colonel BYKOV.iSk_

=~
8 "Reference your Nos 1267 dated 27th April 1949 regarding the -

- identity of a.Col. BYKOV, and your request for, a phobtograph; if
available, of an alléged R.I.S. agent, RichardyBASOW, said to have
been arrested in AUSTRIA in the early 1930s: ’gs(

AN
12, Tt is regretted that we have no photooraph of the latter person
but, bes:\.des the references to him in the DOSENBERG case, wé havea

RSHA index card, where he ds descr::.bed as Amt VI ertschaft agent No.
v. 38/ 531, born. 9.11. 1902, and res:.d:mg at BEIEIN—ST}ELITZ, Benzmannstr.
4. You may wish to make

Iﬂgnm_l(\nthout tn.tle X
from 'the “U.S.A.. authorities! in May 1940 ih connecb:.on “
with this case; it is stated that 'if photographs of the persons‘ar-

rested (:..e. » upon the discovery of a Communist passport xirg !;Ln},,{,
AUSTRIA in November 193L) 'are not available to our frn.ends, th
be made available from th::.s end'% DYt a0

.

o b

*Z-T ‘TIT HIOE - HOSYaYy

G LT/ A “IXE % "SSVID

u3, As to the possn.b:n.l:c.ty of the two persons ment:.oned 1%: ara
above being 1dent:.cal, as is suggésted by the !'confidenti f‘én@ant'

referred to in p. 2 of your le‘bt.er, we can again offer nothmD very

useful from our own records, ollomno comparisons from.
the account given in your let tm W o

/6-T- #IIARE 0 HIVd

(=27
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Faad
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trace, mthout. further detail, of a person of that name from a capture%
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DEEL&SSIFICATIDH AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE @l-06-2011
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Director, FBI -2 -

WBYKOV, Boris ] //¥EAS$OV,.nggei,
(a) Age (now)

1: 60-ish (CHAMBERS)
‘2, 50-ish (Mrs. KRIVITSKY)

(b) Physique
Height: 57" or 8w 5181 (F.B. I. Suspect

(CHAMBERS and ; Personality Sheet)
KKRIV ITS‘(Y,)

55 (F.B.I. Suspect
Personality Sheet)

‘Colouring: tHair, brown, thin!
(1) 'Reddish brown (F.B.I. Suspect

hair and eyes! ‘Persénality Sheet).

( CHAMBERS)

(ii) 'Wery odd red- -

- brown eyes,. red.
hair, red ‘eyebrows?
(Miss SHIPLEY,

quoting ‘KRIVITSKY)'.

(iii) 'Red rings

round. eyes!

(.)Irs. XRIVITSKY)
(Note CHAMBERS! reférence.
to his 'ferret-like
manner?)

(e¢) Or;g:m .

(i) ta Latvian!® in the Crimea'

(conf. informant) w  (KRIVITSKY, p. 296 of book) (DOSENBERGZ)
(ii) 'From the slums (ii) *Born in EISK' (S.W.of

NOGAISK, Sea of AZOV, i.e.
Crimea area). (F.B.I.) -

of ODESSA'

(KRIVITSKY; a8

quoted by CHAMBERS)
(iii) 'Speaks German

with a Yiddish accent!
(CHAMBERS). .
(1v) 'An pustriant? Kisseloff-11546

(Mrs. KRIVITSKY).

© (1) 'Or:.__,:.nally a sailor

6/1/19.

BASOW, Richard

60-ish
( DOSENBERG )

5t9" .
(DOSENBERG)

'Blond!
'(DOSENBERG )-

" 1Latvian,
non~Jewish!




Director, FBI

()

(e)

BASSOV, Sergei

WBYKOV., .Boris
Vife

'In 1936, age in
thirties; fair, bespec-
tacled, unattractive,
Russian, not Jevish!
(CHAUBERS) .

Functions

(1) AUSTRIA

!Connected with Austrian
C.P. Went to Russia and
joined R.I.S. in 1920s.!
(Mrs. KRIVITSKY; who worked
in Soviet Embassy,

V:x.enna, in 1926.)

(ii) ITALY

(a) *Worked with
KRIVITSKY in ITALY,
1927-28, later head of
S.M.I.. (G R.U.) in U.S.A.!
(Mrs. KRIVITSKY.)
" (b) 'Sent to ROME

tAn S.M.I. agent
operating in ROME
in the late 1920st.
(Conf. informant)

" 192728 to assist KRIVITSKY

in the C.P. underground
mévement. Returned to
Russia.! (KRIVITSKY in
convérsation with
CHAMBERS and LEVINE.)
(c) 'Vorked vith
Alfréd TILTON in Rome,
1927-28. Formerly
colonel in Red Army.
(Conf. informant.')

Kisseloff-11547

6/1/19

BASOY/, .Richard .

(i) 'Believed B's
wife at one time
employed by Gen.
BERZIN!' (head -of
S.M.I. till 1936).

(DOSENBERG ) .
(ii) 'First wife had
been secretary to

Gen. BERZIN. BASOW

then left her and

married a German'.
(Conf. informant)

{In charge S.M.I.
(G.R.U.) activi-
ties AUSTRIA,
early 1930s, -and
arrested, but soon
released'. (These

arrests took place
in Nov. 1931.)
(DOSENBEERG)




Director, .FBI -4 -
MBYKOV, Boris BASSOV,. Sergei. BASOW, Richard

(iii) U.S.A. 'A veteran member

(2) tArrived from of S.M.I. (G.R.U.)
FRANCE summer 1936, now a U.S. citizen
on German or Polish pass- and permanent..agent!
port!. (KRIVITSKY t6 (KRIVI:I'SKY, book,
Miss SHIPLEY.) page 296.)

(b) 1Chief of SMI(GRU)
since summer 1936t B
(KRIVITSKY in book, p. 296)

'Had mission to liquidate: (b) Entered U.S.A.,
KRIVITSKY.* in 1922 (F.B.I.).

(c) 'In fall of 1936, ﬂJ
was the superior of Alex o”*’é
STEVENS @ J.PEL'ERS in C.P. W
underground movement.?

(CHAMBERS)

"i. One Dpoint that strikes us is that the testimony of the tconfi-
dential informant! (who is the only source for the suggestion that
these twd persons ‘are identical) that BYKOV is a Latvien is possibly
derived from DOSENBERG who says the same thing of BASOW, Richard, and
adds that the latter is not Jewish. DOSENBERG is, of course, Latvian
himself. (Is the 'confidentiak informant!, also, perhaps ?) Lioreaver,
ve have the testimony of EL SERNAUT in the MASSING case quobted in
para..6 below that, during Gen. BERZIN's time as head of S.M.I. (i.e.,
till 1936), 'if a Soviet agent was described as Latvian it vas the
equivalent of :saying he was important and trusted, and also in the
inmer circlest. This was because the General himself was‘ vian and
'had built up a group of his compatriots, headed by Alfred JILTON, with
whom it will be noted BYKOV is said (but only by the !confidential
informant?!) to have worked in Rome.

u5,  Hoivever, the descriptions of BYKOV (not by the !confidential
informant!, who gives none) suggest a physicel type common among South
Russian and Central Asia Jews; there is KRIVITSKY's (perhaps con-
temptucus) remark that he 'came from the slums of ODESSA!', and
CHAMBERS! statement that he speaks German with a Yiddish accent (which

is possibly why ¥rs. KRIVITSKY, who had worked in Vienna, takes hu
Kisseloff-11548
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nfor an .Austrien).. As. to Sergei BASSOV, KRIVITSKY's statement in
his book (p. 296) that this individual had originally been a sailor
in the Crimeaz is supported. by the E:B.I. record which states that
the merchant-seaman BASSOV known to them was born at EISK (S W, of
NOGAISK, on the Sea of AZOV), i.e. in the Crimea aréa.. Both' cabes,.
therefore, have leads to the Black Sea.

16, In the memorandum on the interrogation of Hedi and Pa
sent us under cover .of your letter No. 2356 of l7’oh October 91;7,
'Peter! is clearly distinguished from Col. Boris BYKOV, the former
name beirg the pseudonym of General Vassili ,ZUBILIN , then N.K.V.D.
chief in the U.S.A., vwhile BYKOV is an associate of Ignau #EISS
(KRIVITSKI'S colleague and friend whose assassinetion in. er 1936
led to the latter’b "decision to defect). Page 14 of that memorandum
shows that BYKOV had been recalled to MOSCOW and was in trouble for
having failed to report the w aver:.ng of REISS. Now practically the
vhole of the entourage discussed in_this memorsndum was Jewish, and
KRIVITSKY himself (whose real name was SemuengSBm), though born
in South Russia, was the son of a Polish. Jewish emigre father. There
is, therefore, some grcund for supposing BYKOV to belong to this
Jewish, rather than the 'Lat\rlary 5. group.x

uy, Inc:.dentally, it is perhaps worth bearing in mind that, upon
the fall of the Latvian General BERZIN in 1936, there was a grea{'.
purge of the Latvian element, and his successor at the head of .S:M.I.
(who was in turn ‘purged! in 1937, together with many of those ap-
pointed by him) was Jewish. It is possible that in 1936 the former
S.M.I. chief for AUSTRIA, Richard BASSOW, whom DOZENBERG had met in
Berlin in 1931, and whom he describes as Latv:.an, decided to transfer
his allegiance to the R.S.H.A. (see para. 2, above).

n8, On theé evidence at present available, however, it is not possible
to identify BYKOV with BASSOV, S., or BASOVW, R. 'X

Regarding further incguiries that might be made in Germany, as suggested in

paragreph 2 of Brigadier Robert ! report, it is suggested the Bureau may desire
to nake the nécessary arrangements through G~2 in Washington, D. C>§

Kisseloff-11549

—
9 e ’




Director, FBI

b7D

JAC:CFJ
65-0-

23

Very truly yours,

- *

J . ‘AQ C:i.mpeyman
Legal Attache

Kisseloff-11550
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.’TAMDARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬁice Memmf nd%m e UNITED STA;QS GOVERNMENT

: DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: Jun3713, 1949
4 mou%x HOTTEL, SAG, WASHINGTON FIELD

SUBJECT: JAHAM .
PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY ~ R

Please be advised that on Friday, May 20, 1949, HENRY.
-JULIAJ%LEIGH telephonically advised that on May 18, 1949 when he was

in New York City being interviewed by SAAG T. J. DONEGAN and USA MURPHY,
two attorneys knom to him as AVIS HAPIRO representing

visited his.home and attempted to elicit from his wife the date-of
WADLEIGH!s departure to Turkey, which date is in 1938, WADLEIGH advised
that his wife was unable to supply the attorneys with this information and
did not wish to cooperate with them.

On Thursday, May 19, SHAPIRO telephonically contacted
WADLEIGH and asked if he would supply this information, WADLEIGH replied
that, under the advice of his attorneys, he would furnish no information
whatsoever to SHAPIRO or DAVIS. SHAPIRO asked if he would meke one-ex—,
ception and give to him, SHAPIRO, the date of his (WADLEIGH!'s) departure
for Turkey. WADLEIGH replied to SHAPIRO that he would make no exceptions
and thus closed the conversation, :

WADLEIGH advised on May 20, 1949 that he believes he sailed
aboard the S.S. President Harding from New York City on March 10, 1938
for Turkey. He recalls that he furnished.substantially the same information
to Mr. MURPHY but advised that he does not think he furnished MURPHY with
the name of the vessel. WADLEIGH observedy however, that it may have been
that he returned from Turkey aboard the Pres:.dent Harding, but he is
substantially certain that his outgoing voyage was made on a ship of the
President Lines. He also said that his date of departure could have been
several days earlier than the 10th, but he is fairly positive that it could
not have besn later than March 10.

The above data is furnished for the information of the Bureau,
New York Office and SAAG DONEGAN.

V=9t
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Federal Burean of Inuestination ) ‘
United States Repartment of Jistice

Sen Francisco 2, California 19 A~
June 16, 1949 101220

AIR MAIL
SPECIAL DELIVERY

Director, FBI
Attention: FBI Laboratory

Re: JAY DAVID mm‘m{m%mms, '
was; ET AL; -
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R;
INTERNAL SECURITY ~ R
(Bufile 74-1333)
Dear 8ir: S ‘ {
)
On June 14, 1949, Mr. RICHARD £, MURRAY, 2205 Fifth Avenue, San
Rafael, Californis, telephone San Rafael 5466-J, telephonically advised this
| office that he had recently come to San Francisco from College Park, Maryland.
.While living in the latter city he purchased a Woodstock typewriter fron a
real estate salésman. Subsequent to his arrival here he had been informed
by friends in the East that the ilashington Field Office was interested in
securing apecimens from this machine but did mot report the matter sooner
as he believed it to be a joke being played upon him by his friends., However,
he added that newspaper reports have indicated to him that the FBI is really
interested in Woodstock typewriters from the vicinity of Washington, D. C., / ]
and he, thersfore, wished to make his typewriter aveilable to this offices /
He indicated thet he is working for the American President Lines in Sah ¥ ]
Francisco. SN Ay
e S A I
o o A
On June 16, 1949, SA DAVID C. SPENCER obtained eleven pages of ()
typewriting spécimens from the typewriter in question at the San Rafael
home of Mr. MURRAY, in the presence of Mrs. RICHARD C, MURRAY. This type-
writer is described as a Woodstock typewriter, standard model, serial

.o

4
Upon reinterview at his place of business, Mr. MURRAY, who is the c
A Assistant General Purchasing Agent for the American President Lines, Pier 44,
= ‘Embarcadero, San Franciscp, advised that he purchased the typewriter in
. October, 19435 from ROB ;\"/!'BRADSHAW, 2 reel estaté man at College Park,Maryland,
At this time Mr. MURRAY was working in the same building, Mr. BRADSHAW's
real estate company is known as the Prince Georges Realty Compary, at that
time at 7404 Baltimore Boulevard, College Park, Maryland. Mr. MURRAY stated
Encls, (11) COFIES DRernoyy ‘

845 0EC 177 jos \ECCRDED . B e N
cc = New York (AM?D[)’EC 17 1864 AED &49@33‘ . 7 { Sl %J@ e )
Tashington (AMSD) e FETATNE ORT - - -~
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‘Directqor, FBI ' June 16, 1949

Ret ° JAY DAVID VHITTAKER CHAMBERS; .
wag; ET AL; ' . - A
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE = R; - -

. School of Foreign. Service, Georgetown’ Uni.vers:.ty, T'ashzng{:on, D. C, Mr.

. 'However, ’th:.s wad defz.ni‘hely not. a rebuilding. jo‘b.

. 6. Sen Francisce ‘on December 7, 1948; and has had the typewriter in his B

IW"U?NAL SECURITY = R - ‘ ) Ts e . 5

that the real estate compdny has a new sddress now at Brentwodd, Haryland,
on, Rhode Island Avenue. Subsequent to obtaining the Voodstock '(:ypewra.ter,
Mre IIURRAY had some repair work done oh ‘the typewriter in Washington, D. Ce
This was done for him by Mr. E. L. MI,TGHEEL, who- i's Assistant Treasurer,

HURRAY explained that MITCHELL was able to have thé repair work done. for

hinm for nothing and because of this fact,-when a friend wrote to him that
Agents-of the Washington Field Office wi,shed 1o d:nterview him about his
typewr;:ber, he felt.thak they were playing = joke on hin for getting something
for nothmg. . -

It wag noted. that the ‘typewr:.ter was made by the Woodstock Typeviriter
Company, Ch:.oago, Illzno:.s. This 'typewri‘l:er %180 had on it words %o the } o
effect that it was rebuilt by the Woodstock Typewritei {Gompany, qua’.stock‘
T1linois. On the lower front of the typewriter frame at the botton thers: L
is another label as follows: Mfypewriter and Adding Machine Company, S :
6th and D Streets, N W., Washington, D¢ Cey Republic 3145." Mr. MURRAY - P
stated that he believed thet at thp time the typewriter was repaired by :
Mr., UITCHELL it was probably done by the Typewriter Adding Machi,r{e Companye

Mr. MURRAY sta‘ted that he moved from the Washington, D. C.; area:

posséssion ever since he purchased 1“6 with the exception of the time it wasg "~ ! L
repaired, The letter from the friend in Washington indicating inquiry by
the FBI was received 1\n Decem‘ber, 1948 shortly after his arr;.val here.,

The I.a.boratory is requested to compare the enclosed. typewr:.ter ! {
specinens mth those of ‘bhe ques'bioned documents. in the instant cases ) i

" ery tz:uly yours *

Kisseloff-11554




nited States Repartment of Justice

Hederal Burean of Inuvestigation ,
OFMATION EORTATREN

Amem.can Pmbassy ALY INFOF
HEREIN IS UNCDASST \,,-’5‘1

ro
I.o don ;g.l Sdﬂf EPT WHERE SHOH =2
June 9,194  DEHIsE S
: 8

T . y
AVA e edera [ 3}

Director, FBI
Yashington, D. C. " '

RE: JOAHA!/I: PERJURY
ESPIONASE - R _
INTERNAL, SECURITY - R C/a
(Colonel Boris Bykov, ¥asS.)

Dear Sir:

‘-f"
-t ReBulet 4/14/49 and my reply 6/1/L9, quoting information received 315”79 .

) |rebara:mg the above-captioned tase )
w ]
| / e »’/( (
A This matter has also been discussed with CIA in London and arrangcnents Q
have been made by that organ:.za’on.on to have eppropriate inquiries made in \)

hustria. hen a reply is received from CIA, the Bureau will be further ,

informed. ¥ . D

Very truly yours, \

!

g A. C:.mpeman

-1

- Legal Attache
JAC: CFJ’ Classific\by,
. 65-0 Exempt frodAGDS, Categony
Date of Declass{ication Ind )

REGORDED - 113 o
S By oy 14 - L2332 2 /
DECMSSIFYO:% NS by oy WA
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fJ/ | . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
‘  Form No. 1: .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT gy YORK, NEW YORK . FILE NO.§551928 MD
REPORT MADE AT "DATEWHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
BUFF ALO NEX YORK 61549 5-19,23;49 | CHARLES Jh. BARKINS
. TEDLE . - . cn-ut.rmcr:noi*c:.«sxz~
JAHAN ) | PERJURY : ~
ESPIONAGE = R
]_Z}'TERNAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS:

HENRY ’%RELAKD and JOSEPE a.%éo/mr of Xodak Park
Plant, hastman Kodak Co.; Rochester, NY, advised that
aluminum containers with flat slxp-on type covers
were authorized for producta.on January 17, 1935, and
the first shipment wés made June 25, 1935. ,They stated
53 , it -was not possible %o advike when the supply of this

type container wes oxhausted and also it was not possible

. 9!—&’/3’ to state that the microfilm, which is evidence in this .
case, was shroned from the Bastman Kodek Compeny in a //
varticular aluminum, container, -

-RUC~

REFERENCES ¢ Bureau file 74-1333,
Repor'h of SA ROBERT ¢, AULMIBAC‘{ER dated April 13, 1949,
at Buffalo.
Teletype from New York to Buffalo dated May 18, 1949,
r Teletype from Buffalo to New York dated M fay 19, 1949.

DETAILS ¢ By teletype deted May 18, 1949, the:New York Office- requested
- that contect be made at }_..astman Xodak Company:, Rochester, to
etermine the exact ‘ner:.od of time during which silver colored -
metel containers were manufactured. The teletype reflected
information was received at New York City that the silvér %
Ji colored cyl:mdr:.cal shaped, flat covered containers were 2,
M é Y replaced in 1940 or-1941 by wulti-colored containers with g J
scro“'-type doms shaped covers.

) : s
P, 4 T 4

A ORWARDED: e lal” > AT ’ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES, 19 r'
cobmes pestxoYL /7 /S | 7Y [)325, 2R @ |
' ?4—% DEC l‘zoégsbgm!snmm» ! ‘ g_ O p— IND )
(5= Bureau o K I WEXED . d
3 - New York (1-T.J. DONEGAN (SAAG) P31t Ve 124 y
2 - Vashington Field A .
Buffalo 7 3
S z\r\\ " - = C'J ) J
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BU 65-1928

AT ROCHESTER; NEW YORK

HENRY T. IRELAND end JOSEFH C. GOLAN, -Superintendent and Assistant
Superintendent, respectively, of the Cine and Sheet Film Devartment, Kodak
Park ¥Ylorks, Bastman Kodak Cémpany, Rochester, after examining compeany
records; advised that they would be able to testify that aluminum containers
with flat slip-on type covers were authorized for productlon by their company
on January 17, 1935, end that the first shipment of these containers from
the compeny was made June 25, 1935. They also stated that aluminum containers
of naturel and varied colors, with dome shaped ‘screw-type covers were
authorized for produdtion April 17, 1939, and that the first shipment of
this type was made from the company June 12, 1939, "'hey advised that the
various colored containers designated dli‘i‘erent types of film.

Mossré, IRELAND and GOLAN stated that they would be uneble to
advise when the supply of flet slip-on type covered containers was exhauwsted
and vhen they cessed being in use, They also stated it was not possible to-
testify thet the, microfilm, which is évidence in ‘this' casc, wes shipped from
the Fastmon Kodak Company in a particular aluminum container.

Messrs. IRELAND snd GOLAN made appropriate notes of the records
of the compeny concerning the informetion furnished to Reporting Agent eni
advised that they would be prepared to testify at a subsequent trlal to
tho :.nforma*blon set forth in this report,

4

-REF::;RRD‘D UPON COMrLDTIO"I
- T0 THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No.1 ‘
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT IvE’ 3 YORK, REW YOR‘( ) 4 FILE NO.’65_19’28 ¥D
REPORT MADE AT DA'lh'EA\ggD} PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY )
BUFFALO, NE# YORK 6-15-49 [ 5-19, 23;49 | cHARLES J » HARKINS -
JAHAM PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL S“CURITY - R

S‘{NOPSIS OF I-;AC'I'S:

ENRY T. IRELAND and JOSEPE C. GOLA¥; of Xodak Park
Plant, Zastmen Kodak Co., Rochester, NY, advised that
aluminum containers vwith flat slxp-on. tyoe covers
were esuthoriZed for production January 17, 1935, and
the first shipment wes mede June 25, 1935. They stated
it was not possible to advise when the supply of this
type container was exhausted and also it was not noss:.ble
to state that the microfilm, which is evidence in this
case, was shioped from the XHastman Kodek Company in a
varticular aluminum container.

»

Buffalo

-RUC-

REFERZNCES 2 Bureau file 74-1333.

Report of SA ROBERT G. AULEXBACEER, dated Anml 13 1%4¢9,
at Buffalo.

Teletype from New YorL. to Bufifalo dated May 18, 194S9.
Teletype from Buffalo to New York dated May 19, 1949.

DETAILS : By teletype dated L‘av 18, 1949, the New York Office requested |
that contect be made 2t Bastmen XKodak Compeny, Rochester, to
de‘bermne the exact period of £ime during which silver colored
metal containers were menufactured. The teletype reflected
mformatlon was recelved at, New. York Crby that the silver
colored cyl:.ndrlcal shaped, flat covered containers-were

) replaced in 1840 .or 1941 by multi-colored containers with
scre'"-’cy;ge doms shanecl covers.
!
= - b v—s =
O RAROEL, BRECL ASEY. DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES T
COPIES OF THlé REPORT e
5 - Bureau Ki :
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

—~JThis Case Originated ate NEW YORK CITY CV. File #65=2663
! Report iade At: I Date ¥hen iPerlod For Report.liade By: .
. . CIEVDLAND, OHIO 'Made- Vh:.ch Made: s |
Title ' | Character of Case '

JAY DAVID ‘.’iHIT’l‘AKEROCHA}\EBERS,v was. et al PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R

| INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Synopsiss: SAMUEL %ILIN advises .ABRAHAM GEORGE,
CSITVERMAN' was an excellent employee of

Air Force staffes Vould not have quest--

ioned loyalty prior to recent publicity.

Confidential data could have been easily
removed from Air Force staff offices. W
~RUC- B

References Bureau File #7l-1333
Albany letter to Director dated April 27, 1949,

SAMUEL S. MULLIN, President, Cleve;.and Pneumatic Tool
Company, 3781 East 77th Street, advised he was deputy
%o Brigadier General C. H. DYSON, then commanding gen-
exral, Control Office, United States Army Air Force and
now President of the Ink Dn.vn.s:.on, Textron, Incorpor-
ated, from late 1941 until his discharge in 1945,

P}J’J It should be foted that throughout this interview MUL-

LIN appeared quite nervous. However, he volunteered
)< UMA the bulk of the information contained in this report
and seemed quite cooperative. -

(/ HULLIN stated ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN was Chief Pro-
duction Specialist of the Analysis and Plans Branch of

.

Details: - At Cleveland, Ohio ) M

* Approved and Special Agent - DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
Foma-ndod- : ‘In Charge , S
; ‘ 1 -
(‘/ MLLN (.f\ - b RECORBED-MQ
Cop of This Report: , , : ; ‘ ;
“Bdreauw A < ,NDEXED . 119

ney General T. J, DONEGP.N, New
. York City, New York

kY «5" 34~ New York (65-14920)

5 -~ Special Assistant to the' Attor-| . z ~ sg \‘ﬁ.‘/‘

2 - Washington F:Le{.d (Th-9kY - |

‘-(\& 3 - Cleveland

o oo s A‘ PIES DESTROYED  Kisseloff-11559
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CV. F- Oo
65~2663

the Air Force staff and as such was MULLIN's immediate -subcrdinate. In this
capacity MULLIN wrote SILVERMiN!'s efficiency ratings. Immediate subordinate to
SIIVERMAN was one JOE SENTURIA, a civilian cmployee, as was SILVERMAN, and now
an employee of Textron, Incoroorated, at this firm'!'s New York office, MULLIN-
felt that SENTURTA might be able to give more detailed information concerning
SILVERMEN inasmuch as he worked closely with SILVERMAN.

MULLIN said there were aporoximately 60 or 70 persons employed in
this branch of the Control Office and he recalled the following as being associ-
ated with SILVERMAN, in addition to CENTURIA:

OSCAR ALTHAN, an Air Force Lieutenant Colonel
LONGSTREET
ULLMAN

MULLIN said SILVERIMAIN was an excellent employee and an accomplished
statistician, He recalled SILVERMAN ‘"prided himself as a liberal" and was quite
temperamental. MULLIN stated SILVERMAN was “of an artistic nature." HKULLIN re-
called visiting SILVERMAN'!s apartment on only one occasion when he ‘drove SILVER-
MAN home from work. He stated he was not personally acquainted with SILVERMAN
outside of their working hours. MULLIN also noted that prior to.the publicity
that SILVERMLN received as a result of CHAMBERS! testimony, he would have ser~
iously doubted -anyone who questioned SILVERIAN's loyalty. SILVERMAN had inti-
mated he was on very close terms with HARRY WHITE, former Assistant Secretary -of
the Treasury and LAUGHLIN CURRIE of the State Department,

HULLIN stated it would have been very easy to remove data from the Con-
trol Office, although he had at no time suspected that such was done,

~  REFERRED UPON COMPIETION TO THE-OFFICE OF ORIGIN -

Kisseloff-11560
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IEADS
THE NEW YORK DIV ISTON

4% New York City

* I£ JOE SENTURIA and/or C. H. DYSON of xexuron, 1ncorporated have not
been interviewed, it is requested that they be quest:.oned as to their knowledge
of SILVERMAN's act:.v:.tles and associates. -

THE V..SHINGTON FIELD.DIVISION ) '

At Washington, D. C.

Will ascertain the Lden’o:.ty and last known whercabouts of the below-
named individuals, who, according to MULLIN, werc employed at the Analysis and
Plans Bronchy hir Force staff, during the period 1941 to 1945, When these péer-
sons have been located, leads should be. set forth to have them 1nterv:.ewed‘ con—
cerning SILVER:EAN'S act:.v:.’m.es and. associates:

) OSG‘».R ATGN. -
LONGSTREET
ULLIILN

~~ REFERRED UPON COMPIETTION TO THE. OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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qudINISTRJ TIVE DETLIL

MULLIN stated that C. H. DYSON, President of the Ink D:LVZLSZLOI’I, Tex~-
tron, Incorporated, had advised him by letter that he had been interviewed by
agents of the New York Office of the FBI concerning SIIVERMAN. It is also to
be noted that Textron, Incorporated has recently purchased the Cleveland
Pneumatic Tool -Corporation, of which MULLIN is now president.

. Kisseloff-11562
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

~This Case Originated at: NEW YORK CITY OV, File #65-2663
! Report iade At: !Date ¥hen ;ferlod For Report lMade By:
CIEVELAND, OHIO Made’ Vh:.ch Hade: .
Character of Case

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R
| INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Title
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was. et al

-

Synopsiss - SAMUEL S. MULLIN advises ABRAHAM GEORGE
SILVER¥AN was an excellent employee of
Air Force staff, Vould not have quest-
ioned loyalty prior to recent publicity.
Confidential data could have been easily
removed from' Air Force staff offices.

-RUC-

Reference: Bureau File #7h-1333
Albany letter to Director dated-April 27, 19h9.

Details: At Cleveland, Oh:Lo

SAMUEL S. MULLIN, President, Cleveland Pneumatic Tool
Company, 3781 East 77th Street, advised he was deputy
to Brigadier General C. H. DYSON, then commanding gen-
eral, Control Office, United States Army Air-Force and
now President of the Ink Division, Textron, Incorpor—
ated, from late 1941 until his discharge in 1945

It should be noted that. throughout this interview MUL-
LIN appeared quite nervous. However, he volunteered
the bulk of the information contained in this report
and seemed quite cooperative,

MULLIN stated ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN was Chief Pro-
duction Specialist of the Analysis and Plans Branch of

S
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it was quite possible FANSLER and MARTIN had. traded the ty:pewr:.ter he sold

-
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In again relating his recollection of the sale of a
typewriter to FANSLER and MARTIN, GRADY pointed out that the sale must
have been in the year 1927 for the reason that after GRADY left the
employ of the Woodstock Typetriter Company in December, 1927 he never again
was in the business of selling typewriters and furthermore it could not
have been prior to 1927 for the reason that HARRY MARTIN was rot in business
for himself selling insurance until about the middle of 1927. GRADY is
sure that he made ‘the sale shortly efter FANSLER and MARTIN becanme
associated in the insurance business. He stated that while his regollection
is that he dealt with MARTIN it could very well be that FANSIER signed the
order, but he has no recollection regarding this.
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On. previous interv:.ew GRADY had said that he thought a
stenographer by the name of ANl COYLE who worked for FANSLER and MARTIN had
tried out the typewriter he sold to them prior to the sale. It was pointed
out to him that ANN COYLE did not go to work for FANSLER and JARTIN until
the fall of 1928 and that she copld, therefore, have not tried out the
typewriter before it was sold as h¢ sold it in 1927. GRADY stated that he
never had been positive that ANN COYLE had tried out the typewriter and that
he could very well have been confused on this matter for two reasons, the '
first being that he was acquainted with MARTIN over a period of geveral
years, including the two years he himself so‘.ld insurance for Horthwestern
utual, and does not believe he could recall personally the period of ANN e
COYLE's employmenﬁ The second reason for his confusion in this regard vas
the practice they had im sell:.ng bypguriters where a Wjunior salesman! would
g0 around to various officed ¢ .. ..,,‘g‘ e typewriter on trisl with the
stenographer in that office! « «»#% dr so later one of the regular sales-
men would follow up in an a\? t v- Jell bthe typewriter. It was his
original recollection that "prscedure was Ffollowed in the case of the
sale of a typewriter to F.ANSLER a.nd. MARTIN, but he is not at all sure on
this point, y

s
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GRADY was advised that an attorney for ATGER HISS had
récovered a Woodstock typewriter "model SNN230099" and that according to \
Woodstock records this machine was manufactured in 1929, GRADY stated
that this typewriter could not have been the one he sold to FANSLER and
MARTIN as he again pointed out that he sold no typewriters subseq_uent to
leaving the employ of Woodstock in December, 1927. He stated that his
only conjecture on this point was that if the typewritér produced dy HISS .
was the typewriter originelly in the office of EANSIER and MARTIN it must .~
have been one purchased by these men from some other person than GRADY '
himself, He pointed out that in those days Woodstock typewriters were
relatively new on the market. They usually undersold the "old line" type- 4
vriters and the other typewriter companies did not telre them on trade on a«f-
good terms as the Woodstock Company itself. It was customary in those
days for people: to- trade their typewriters quite often and he pointed ont

-3 = Kisseloff-11564



1927 and for several years thereafter.

NI 65-786 A . )

them in 1927 for a new one subseauent to 1929, If ‘this had ‘Been done

_ it was GRADY's belief the sale would have been made by JACK CAROW vho

Was manager of the Fhiladelphia Office of Woodstock when GRADY left in

The matter of GRADY having gpplied. the commission on the

typewriter he sold to FANSIER and MARTIM woon an insurance policy was
“again taken uwp with him, He stated that it was now clear in his mind that

the policy Ddurchased 'by him from Northwestern Hutual Lifé Insurance Company
in 1927 and wpon vhich he applied his commission on a-typewriter to the

}s)remium -of the policy was the. golu.cy sold to him: by J. O, BATTERSBY, H. B.
TAVERS, and jiv L. COATES in 1927 yhen these men associated themselves together

in the sale of 11fe ingurance for the Northwestern Nutual Life Insurance
Company, He mo longer contends that the salé of the typewriter to MARTIN
in 1927 was tied in with g life 1nsurance policy.

It was pointed ou{'. to GRADY again that in January of 1930

. HARRY MARTIN sold him & life insurance policy in the Northwestern lMutual ‘

Life Insurance Company at which timé he gave his business as that of a
salesman for a d:.sinfecting company. It was suggested that perhaps he
had sold a-typewriter to VARTIN at this time: relying upon his former
connection with Woodstock and. applied the commission wpon the prémiud of
the policy. He denied that this was possible, again stating that he never
sold typewriters to anyone after Decem‘ber of 1927.

GRADY had no ;‘uri’;h.mcollectlon on the matter of the sale
of a bypewriter %o FANSLER X MARTIN.and. evén thopgh he has thought about

_ it considerably he could fiurnish no fyrther information of velus in attempt-—
g’-‘ mp

to connect the typewriter hewsoLoMEAN:
'@roduced. by ALGER HISS.

LER and MARTIN with the typewr:.ter N

~ REFERRED UFON COMPLETION 10 THE OFFICE .OF ORIGIN -
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’ ) © . A copy of thisg report is 'being :t‘urn:.shed to Philadelphia
. as Philadelphia is intérviewing HARRY MARTIN on ‘the same ma,tter.
/
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

| memegnens

1Riued Pe CIATVY vaon r‘ciﬁtmiéukc 8 tiel

ha sold %’Qou;:}q:?wpwrner to W Hm ;’

HADTIV An 1937, The dpte could mol kave been after

Toce, 1057 an he left axploy of ¥Yoaltbsck

Typewriter Lo. xf that tiwe and never wrain

sold typewriterd, Says ho var naver poaiXive

that AEN COYLE hed iricd out thé fypsvriter le

sold PAY3LIR £w be was sequsintéd with hor ovex

& period of years and nat st¥prieed 1o lsarn she \

044 ot work for HARTIN until fall of 1923. Says
he could pot have sold & typowriter sanufastived
i 1923 to PARTLER & HWARTIN or mnyons elss as he
naver sold mny typewriters subsequeat to Dad., 2007,
T4 mot pooly comxudssion frowm typewriter on Jife
{nsurgnce policy sold by FADOLLE & HARTIN.

Turdau lstter to Hilwaikxes dated Hay 25, 1043,
Report of Sveoinl Agenk LDANK B JOVAILY dated

“a

2/8]43 ab llvawkae,
TETAYLS: o« Af Hflwnwkes, Eiseorming

Wra TOANAT T, GRADY, 212C Yenomaned Hiver Farkwsy,

w

Hilwitkes, was xelnteryiewdd on June 7, 1942 goacernieg the Wooldistock
typevriter be sold to HANAY HARYIE and his partaer FAUSLER 4n Fhiladelphis

4y the year 1937,

N rORWARDED: R G _ DO NOTWRIEINTHESESPACES
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| - Ta bgedd veluting hiE rechlisdtics of tha sale of's
Yypevrifer to PAYSLTY snd MAIYLE, CUSY pointed out that the welo Buat

. Xave bash in tho year 1927 for the réndsn $hat after CIASY 1og% the ,
- saploy of the Voodstock Typewriter Cosouny in Decembder, a:,é? ke paver dgsin

¥od i the bunineds bF welling typawriters pad fortheinore it conld net Y

hevo beon prior ¥o 1927 for iNe ressox that HANIY HANCIR wda nay 4 bualbess
Loy hinesle sallink ingurance Until abaut the widdle of 1933, CIALY 44 - e
surg bhst he pade the walo shordly after FASIIzi and FANWEIN L } A
aAssociated in the Ansurance: husdzonos He s¥aiéd hak while k\w redollustion 5

v T,

order, tab he has 1y recollectisn vegirding this.

, - bnpreviovy Intervidw GRATE had ¢a1d thst ha thonpt e
stenopreskor by the name of AE (VIR why worked for WALTITA and JPARTIN Mad
tried out tho typswriler ke sold to them prigr i the 4ale. 1t w,
g8t Yo his daf Ann COYLE 444 not. g4 bo work for FANRLER sud pngy,
the Zall 5f 10C% znd that she conld, thersfure, have not tried out
fypturiter Yofore 4% was. sold Au ke $ol& 1% Am 1907, GRAUY siated t}bat he
pover kad been posiiive thed AN COILS hed tried out the typesciier Jland thab
Tie cduld very Well heve Heea aonfrsed on taie patter for two wiawsnel, the
Thret Lelng that ke wad scguainted with HENIN gver & peridd of several
Years, Ino)lwding the Twd yeirs ho hingdlf wold Ixsyrance for Harthwestéra
Rubuel, and dodé not Yoldsws he oodd reesll persdasily the period of AYY
COYilits exployhent. The mecond rsaspn for hig cinfusion b this Yeosrd wes
the trautice thoy had An welliag typevniters shere a Fjiuaior galeipan? vould..
g6 nround fo various offices atd leavd o iygewriter on Arisd with NS
stepgirazhen In that sffide. A week or %o lnter che of the rexalar noles-

" pon would Tollaw &y 3n eu attemyt to gelld the typawriters It way Mls
origire) recollsation that this procédere way fellowed in $us aaos of the

- asle of asﬁmuritér to FAVSLES and JALTIN, Dut he i nob nt all swre on
this poidt, . T ’

- GRATY v advized fast an atterney fox ALGIR EIS3 hind
" rocaveréd a ¥Yocdatock typewriter Fhodel SITERICCIAY and dhat according to
| .= ¥epdatoek records this madhine wse kenu¥eofered In 2087, CIADY xtnted
\ - that this fypevriter could not have béen the ono he 0ld to TANILLL and
N\ FAT{H ae he again poihted ont that ko %old no $ypewrifers scdidgusal to
looving the employ of Woolstock in Tscectoer, 1507, IL& stated that Ris
pnly condectura on thim point vam thut {2 the typewrilér priduced by 5153
way the tysewriter originnlly in the office of TASITLEZ end MANTIN 16 most.
brye Tees brne purchated by thyse men £rom sose oihier persvn this Gy
hizse)lf. T¢ polnted oub that 3n thoss daya ¥oodslock typowriters wera
Polatively new on the market, They syoglly wadersold -the Yold line® type-
writers ond the sthew typeuriber companiow 44 Aot take them-on trade on sz
. good terms se the Noslatedk Vomszuy Ataelf. It wan custofary in those
! Sayé Tob peszle tp frade thelr typhvritors duite often pnd ke palnted oub
* 1t waw gulte possible FAUSLER And MATTIN hod traded the typswrilor he sold

\\ ‘ ] - - A Kisseloff—’1‘1568$
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them ia 1957 for- & new one mubsegusnt %o 1027. XT €his had bmen donc

48 way QUATYVE beldef Uis sale would have beon maZe by JACK SA00H whay -
wiy papiarer 02 the Yhlladelphis CLLicy of Woodetosk when LIASY Lefd in -
APSY mud Lor veversl ysavs tusrdafier. -

Tha mattsyr of LIANY Raving enplied the commizadcn 31 il
$typevriter Lo sold o BASIAT and HWAETIH voon af inscrance palicy wax
seatn token wy with him, Ho satated that 3t wam v clour 4z hls nind that
the yolicy poriiaged by hin from Fortivestersn Mubual Xite Inabrance Cobueny
11 1937 and wron which he applied Wiy coanisalon on & typewriter to the
premiun of the policy wae ths policy sold to him by & Q. BARZIRINY, H, 3,

- ATAYLAS, and ¥e Le LOATEY 41 AVE7 ghen thesa men associated thaasolvés $ogether

48 the gxlé of Life fusuraics Loy the Foriiwostern utuval Life fnyuraiice
Cokmeny. Tto 2y lonzer contends that the sale of the typewriter to KABTIN
4 1007 wis $1pd In wil¥ & 1ifo insurance :{m,i?y.- " - a

; THwag pointed aut 3o LIALY apain that in Janvary of 2370 -
BAAY RATIR ao1d Biw a 14%e insurasce Policy in the Yorthwestearn Iubual
- Lifo Inoprance Cornapy &% vhich time he gave his business sd that of &
*Wem&n For g Afsinteoting comranye 1t was guzZested ihab perkids he
221d w typavidter £o WIATIN ab this tine ¥elylox xmoh bis Zorzer
cozdection with Woodstask and syplied the comalsaion tyoh the préniue se
tha poldcy. Mo ddnipd that this was possible, spain otafisy that he zower
£01& Sypewriters Yo anyese atter Tdcenbsr of 1907, - ” '

AN Bad 1o further récollsction on.-the mattir ¢f e emle
of a typewriter to FANSLEX and RARTIH and even {lough he Has: fhought avout -
At consdlarably ho copld furnieh Ao fvrther Anferaatiin 6F value An attesnte
to acxsott the typoiriter ke sold WANIIER and RARRIN with {he $ypewriter - -
prodused Ty AVGEY HIBS, - - * s - T P

- BIPETID TR CIZLERICH BY 15X CPIXCR OF LG ~ .
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k copy of ats report 1s being furnished  THIIwdsirhie
% i3 intervicving MADSY HARTIN on ihe seme matter;
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Office M67w.~-,,y.%,£tm .

UNITED. s

TO Mr. Fletche pATE: July 7, 1949
FROM ; Mr. Miln '
SUBJECT: @JAHAM i
~  ESPIONAGE - R A
: Time of Call - 6:15 psm. 3

Supervisor, Al Touhy, of the New York Division called.
He told me that the jury, which had received the case at 4:20
p.ms had just gone to dinner and would return at 7:15 p.m. to
resume their deliberation. Mr. Touhy had informed me that the
jury had called for a number of exhibits, among which were the
documents and the typewriter.

I indicated to Mr. Touhy that he should follow the
activities of the jury and inform the Bureau of the results.

After talking to Mr. Touhy I informed i{r. Ladd of !
the above, '

4 JEM sprm
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